
1 of 4 

 REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

July 8, 2015 10:00 AM 

Board Room, 2nd Floor of the Airport Terminal Building 
200 Fred Kane Dr. Suite #200 

Monterey Regional Airport 

(Unless you are a public safety official, please turn off your cell phone or place it on vibrate mode during the 
meeting.  Thank you for your compliance.) 

A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

C. COMMUNICATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

1. Introduction of New Employee

Name   Department  Position 
 Brandon Segovia  Public Safety   Police Officer 

2. Police Chief Award Presentation

3. Report to Board by Director Miller: AAAE Conference, Philadelphia

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Any person may address the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Board at this time.  Presentations should not 
exceed three (3) minutes, should be directed to an item NOT on today’s agenda, and should be within the 
jurisdiction of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Board.  Though not required, the Monterey Peninsula 
Airport District Board appreciates your cooperation in completing a speaker request form available on the staff 
table. Please give the completed form to the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Secretary. Comments 
concerning matters set forth on this agenda will be heard at the time the matter is considered.) 

E. CONSENT AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS   (10:15AM – 10:20AM Estimated) 

(The Consent Agenda consists of those items which are routine and for which a staff recommendation has been 
prepared.  A Board member, member of the audience or staff may request that an item be placed on the deferred 
consent agenda for further discussion.  One motion will cover all items on the Consent Agenda.  The motion to 
approve will authorize the action or recommendation indicated.) 

Approve 1. Minutes of the Special Meeting of June 3, 2015



2 of 4 

Approve 2. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 17, 2015

Adopt 3. A Resolution No. 1645 of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Authorizing 
the Position of Executive Director and Affirming the Powers and Duties 
Pertaining to the Position of Executive Director

F. DEFERRED CONSENT AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

G.   REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS  (10:20AM-12:00PM Estimated) 

Presentation 1. Transportation Security Administration Appreciation for the years of
partnership with DHS / TSA

Presentation 2. Monthly Update on the Runway Safety Area (RSA) Project by Kimley-Horn
and Associates

LUNCH BREAK (12:00PM – 1:00PM Estimated) 

H. CLOSED SESSION  (1:00PM – 2:00PM Estimated) 

1. REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS (Government Code Section 54956.8) the Board will
meet with Real Property Negotiators, General Manager and District Counsel, regarding the
property identified as portions of Assessor’s Parcel Number 013-221-020-000 consisting of
approximately 1.2 acres.

2. POTENTIAL LITIGATION (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)) the Board will meet with
the General Manager and District Counsel regarding potential litigation – one case.

3. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Government Code Section 54957
(b)) the Board will meet with the General Manager and District Counsel to consider the
evaluation of performance of a public employee related to the following position:  General
Manager.

I. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION  (2:00PM – 3:00 PM Estimated) 

Presentation 3. Airport Master Plan Update by Coffman & Associates.

Adopt        4. A Resolution No. 1644 of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Authorizing 
and Directing the Chair to Execute the Landlord’s Consent to Assignment 
Related to 2965 Monterey Hi-Way Self, LLC and Flight Way Self Storage, LLC

Adopt 5. Resolution No. 1646, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Monterey 
Peninsula Airport District upon the Retirement of Thomas E. Greer, AAE 
General Manager

Adopt  6. Resolution No. 1647, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the 
Monterey Peninsula Airport District for the 2015 Election of Directors to the 
Special District Risk Management Authority Board of Directors (SDRMA)



3 of 4 

Action 7. Select one Candidate for Seat ‘A’ California Special Districts Association 
(CSDA) Coastal Network

Approve 8. Board Member attendance at the SWAAE’s Annual Summer Conference 
San Jose, CA July 26 – 29, 2015

Approve   9. Board Member attendance at the California Special Districts Association 
(CSDA) Annual Conference Monterey, CA September 21- 24, 2015

 
J. ACCEPTANCE OF DEPARTMENT REPORTS                              (3:00PM – 3:30PM Estimated)     
(The board receives department reports which do not require any action by the board)        

K. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS                (3:30PM – 4:00PM Estimated) 

(Report on meetings attended by Board Members at Monterey Peninsula Airport District’s expense - AB1234) 

a. Standing Committees:
i. Local Jurisdiction Liaison Directors Miller & Searle 
ii. Budget and Finance Directors Miller & Sabo  
iii. Air Service, Marketing, Community Relations Directors Leffel & Nelson 

b. Ad-Hoc Committees:
i. Grand Jury Report Review & Response Directors Sabo & Leffel  
ii. Community Affairs Directors Sabo & Leffel  
iii. Airport Property Development & Leases Directors Nelson & Miller 
iv. Noise Mitigation Director Sabo & Nelson   

c. Liaison/Representatives:
i. Local Agency Formation Commission Director Leffel    Alt: Searle  
ii. Regional Taxi Authority Director Leffel    Alt: GM Greer 
iii. Transportation Agency for Monterey County Director Sabo    Alt: Nelson  
iv. Water Management District (Policy Advisory) Director Leffel    Alt: Searle  

L. PENDING REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

• Purchase of Board Laptops
• Leakage Study
• Soundproofing the Board Room / Better quality speaker(s)

M. DISCUSSION OF FUTURE AGENDAS 
 
(Any Board member may request the Board of Directors to instruct staff to report back to the Board at a future meeting 
concerning any matter or place a matter of business on a future agenda. Approval of such requests will be made by motion.) 



4 of 4 

N. ADJOURNMENT 
 

AGENDA DEADLINE 
 
All items submitted by the public for possible inclusion on the Board Agenda or in the Board packet must be 
received by 5:00 P.M. on the Monday before the first Wednesday of the month.  This agenda is subject to 
revision and may be amended prior to the scheduled meeting.  A final Agenda will be posted outside the District 
Offices in the Terminal Building at the Monterey Regional Airport 72 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Upon request and where feasible, the Monterey Peninsula Airport District will provide written agenda materials 
in appropriate alternate formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or 
services, to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public meetings. In order to allow the District time 
within which to make appropriate arrangements, please submit a written request containing a brief description 
of the materials requested and preferred alternative format or auxiliary aid or service desired as far as possible 
in advance of the meeting. Requests should be sent to the District Secretary at 200 Fred Kane Drive, Suite 200, 
Monterey, California 93940.  



Report to the Board, attendance at AAAE 87th Annual Conference 
June 7-10, 2015, Philadelphia, PA 

ATTACHMENTS 

1 Conference Agenda 
2 AAAE press release 3/13/15 TNC tracking and 
billing 

General Manager Tom Greer and Directors Mary Ann Leffel, Matt Nelson and Carl Miller attended 
the AAAE 87th Annual Conference, June 7 to 10, 2015, in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. The 
conference was large; with over 1500 delegates attending and close to 150 exhibitor companies.  
During the conference I attended a chapter meeting (SWAAE), a meeting just for airport 
commissioners, there were three (3) general sessions and six (6) concurrent training sessions 
(where attendees could choose between a total of 30+ training topics).  The conference also 
allowed directors to meet with several of our contractors and vendors and discuss the future at 
MRY. See attached agenda.    

For purposes of this report, I’ll focus on just a few topics that are of interest/relevance to Monterey 
Airport (MRY).  There was much discussion concerning Increasing the Passenger Faculty Charge 
(PFC), Fully Funding the Airport Improvement Program (AIP) Trust-Fund, The future of 
Transportation Network Companies (TNC) at MRY and other airports, a TSA discussion following 
a negative report of their screening effectiveness, and the impact and future of MRY due to the 
pilot shortage on the regional carriers.    

PFC Increase:  
Everyone affiliated with the airport industry agrees that one is desperately needed.  AAAE and 
ACI are still lobbying for the current PFC of $4.50 be increased to $8.50, then indexed for 
inflation.   The Airline industry, through their lobbying association, Airlines for America (A4A) 
(previously known as Air Transport Association - ATA), has been actively opposed to any tax 
increase.  A4A is small, 11 members consisting of the remaining major air carriers and large fright 
carriers, but they have outspent AAAE and ACI in Washington many times over.  AAAE CEO 
doesn’t believe that we will be able to increase the PCF at this time (see API/FAA for further 
discussion and recommendations).     

A4A was able to score a victory last year by changing the law that requires the taxes/fees (PFC, 
API, Security, etc) to be included in the listed fare price. Congress mandated this several years 
ago and A4A lobbied heavily to change this to a system not unlike the way hotels advertise their 
rates.  

API and FAA funding: 
There are no immediate efforts for the Congress to fix and overhaul FAA funding.  The focus 
seems to be on revamping the funding for highways and bridges which are in desperate need of 
repairs.  Look for yet another Continuing Resolution to extend existing FAA funding methodology. 

Recommendation:  MRY continue to monitor the efforts of our AAAE and ACI lobbyists and be 
ready to assist (letters and additional funding) when asked.   



The future of Transportation Network Companies (TNC) (Uber, etc) at MRY: 
Transportation Network Companies (TNC) like Uber and Lift are a big hit with their growing 
customer base, are here to stay, and may eventually replace the traditional taxi cab. The growth
of TNC went for nonexistence to a huge business in just 18 months.  Most airports have seen 
revenue leakage due to these companies, but because they use regular vehicles, tracking their 
activity remains problematic.  Many of these companies originated in the bay area so seems only 
fitting that a solution would also originate there.  Enter SFO and AAAE who have joined forces 
and developed a tracking program and revenue billing and collection system as first reported by 
General Manger Greer at our February 2015 board meeting.  Please view the 3 minute video at 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=v4NTk6jDsu8 and read the attached AAAE press release. 

Recommendation:  MRY explore contracting with AAAE to monitor and bill TNCs for their activity 
at our airport. 

TSA and Related Issues:  
Over the years the TSA LEO reimbursements went from about $50 to $20 per hour. According 
to AAAE lobbyist Joel Bacon, there are no immediate plans to reduce the reimbursements any
further.  Should this become an issue later, AAAE will notify airports to lobby congress.  

There has been a lot of media coverage on the “Red Team” report of TSA screening 
ineffectiveness.  Although the details of this report are still classified, it appears that the private 
companies that operate at some airports (like SFO, see below) only preformed marginally better. 
The report showed an over reliance on current screening technology, which has many shortfalls. 
It is suspected that as a result of this investigation the existing TSA turnstile rate will slow down, 
which could have a major impact at larger airports.  Look for no major impacts at MRY. 

The Screening Partnership Program (SPP) was created in 2004 and allows an airport to employ 
private screeners as opposed to federal TSA employees.  There are currently 18 airports 
participating in SPP: San Francisco International Airport; Kansas City International Airport; 
Greater Rochester International Airport; Sioux Falls Regional Airport; Jackson Hole Airport; 
Tupelo Regional Airport; Key West International Airport; Charles M. Schultz-Sonoma County 
Airport; Roswell International Air Center; and nine airports in Montana: Bert Mooney Airport; 
Bozeman Yellowstone International Airport; Dawson Community Airport; Glacier Park 
International Airport; Havre City-County Airport; L. M. Clayton Airport; Sidney-Richland Municipal 
Airport; Wokal Field/Glasgow International Airport; and Yellowstone Airport.  

I spoke with the director of Jackson Hole airport (JAC), who reports that their screeners are
airport employees and the airport is reimbursed by TSA.  This is a large source of extra revenue 
for JAC, but some of the other airports listed above say there is no financial benefit to SPP.  
Jackson Hole screening system existed prior to 9/11/01 and was grandfathered in when TSA 
was created.  The other airports participating in SPP report that they have no say on the new 
screeners and TSA selects and pays the contractors directly.  Apparently TSA does not consider 
airport employees for this function.   

Because of the “Red Team” report, some republicans in congress are renewing their desire to
privatize much of TSA.  Some have been disappointed that more airports have not joined SPP.  
Some members of Congress are even lobbying airports directly to “opt” out of TSA screening.  At 
present there are no financial benefits for SPP at MRY, and has the further potential to expose 
the District/Board to community backlash should an incident occur due to inadequate screening.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=v4NTk6jDsu8


A Commercial Pilot Shortage for the Foreseeable Future, How to Fix the Problem?: 
As reported last year, a large factor in the loss of service at some airports (including MRY) and 
some cancellations are due to new Congressional regulations that came about following the 
Colgan Air Flight 3407 that crashed in New York State on February 12, 2009 killing all 49 aboard 
and one on the ground.  As a result, Congress now requires all pilots in command and co-pilots 
must have a minimum of 1,500 hours of flying time.  This has mainly impacted the regional air 
carriers (smaller airlines like Sky West, Mesa Air, etc. that fly in and out of smaller airports). 
Congress also required reduced flight and duty hours that have had an impact on all carriers, but 
especially the regional/affiliate air carriers.  This resulted in a large number of pilots not being 
able to fly, causing cancelations and removing some service.  Efforts to lobby Congress to
amend these requirements have so far failed.  Under current requirements it can take up to 4 
years and upwards of $100,000 to receive your Airline Transport Pilot (ATP) Certificate and fly 
as an airline pilot.  

Last year some critics pointed out that this is not a pilot storage problem, but a pay problem.  In 
the recent past, some pilots working for regional carriers would start out as low as $2,000 a
month.  However, things have improved since last year for the regional pilots and pay has 
increased.  Some regional carriers are also reimbursing pilots for student loans or giving grants in 
exchange for employment commitments. However, it will take years to train enough pilots to meet 
current needs.  What concerns many regional carriers are an estimated 18,000 pending pilot 
retirements from the major airlines over the next 10 years.  Major airlines traditionally hire a 
majority of their pilots from the regional carriers. Currently, there are only approximately 18,000
pilots that work for the regional carriers. 

Recommendations:  The regional carriers have identified the problem and are taking a long term 
approach to fixing it, which could mean continued downsizing for the next few years.   Some 
regional airports have joined a new regional carrier lobby association, The Regional Air Service 
Alliance, to lobby Congress directly.  It is strongly recommended that MRY consider membership. 

Air Service Development and MRY, Price versus Reliability: 
This pilot shortage has resulted in some of MRY’s lost service.  Our air service development 
contractor Mead and Hunt reports that the shortages have caused Sky West to reduce their at
risk flights (not directly subsidized by a major carrier) from 17% to 9% of their total flights, a 
reduction of almost 50%.   

There is also is an industry shift away from the smaller 28 seats turbo jets and 50 seats CRJ 200, 
as witnessed at MRY.  The preferred size of aircraft is now a 70-76 seat CRJ, however 25% to 
33% of USA non-hub airports do not have the passenger demand that supports this size of 
aircraft.   

The major carriers (United, American, Delta and South West) control 80% of the domestic seats 
in the USA and traditionally operate out of large, medium and small hub airports. It is interesting 
to note that Delta is the only major carrier that is looking to expand into smaller markets like
MRY. They reportedly have purchased some older 50 seat RJ’s and 110 seat Boing 717’s.  Delta 
is also looking to expand service at Seattle International Airport (SEA).  Perhaps an opportunity 
exists to reach out to Delta to consider MRY/SEA service and take advantage of our soon to 
expire $500,000 air service development grant to the Pacific north-west.     

As reported last year there appears to be a changing dynamic at regional airports. Several years 
ago price was the main reason why most travelers chose a medium to large hub airport over a 



regional airport like MRY.  Now the reason appears to be shifting from price to reliability.  One 
example is Alliance Municipal Airport (AIA) in Nebraska. In the first quarter of 2014, 235 flights 
out of 517 flights were canceled primarily due to pilot shortages.  MRY is fortunate that SkyWest 
and Horizon are our predominate carriers as they have some of the highest reliability ratings. 

Conclusion: 
During the closing banquet on 06/10/15, the departing 2014/2015 AAAE Chairman Randall D. 
Berg, A.A.E., Director of Airport Operations at Salt Lake City publicly acknowledged Tom Greer 
for his many positive impacts on the airport industry and wished him well in his upcoming 
retirement.  He thanked Tom not only for his 40 plus years of service to the airport industry, but 
also for giving him an opportunity by hiring him at Burbank Airport and being a mentor to him 
and so many others.  Tom received a standing ovation. 

Overall, the conference was very informative and of great value to MRY.  It is recommended that 
the district continue to participate in future conferences and support AAAE lobbying efforts.  

Respectfully submitted, 

_______________________________ 
Carl Miller 
Director 
Monterey Peninsula Airport Board of Directors 
200 Fred Kane Drive, Suite 200, Monterey, California 93940 



Sunday, June 7 AAAE 87th Conference and Exhibition June 7th to 10th, 2015  

8 a.m.-6:30 p.m. Delegate and Exhibitor Registration 

8 a.m.-3 p.m. Exhibitor Set-Up 

8-9 a.m. AAAE Academic/Student Chapters Workshop: Session One (View Session Information) 

9-10:15 a.m. AAAE Chapter Meetings 

9-12 p.m. AAAE Accreditation/Certification Multiple Choice Exam 

9 a.m.-5 p.m. AAAE Accreditation Final Interviews 

10:30 a.m.-12 p.m. AAAE Executive Business Meeting  

(open to all AAAE Airport Members) 

10:30 a.m.-12 p.m. AAAE Academic/Student Chapters Workshop: Session Two (View Session Information) 

12-1 p.m. Lunch for Airport and Academic Members Only 

12-1:30 p.m. AAAE Corporate Committee Meeting 

1:15-2:45 p.m. AAAE Committee Meetings 

 Academic Relations

 Airline Economics and Air Service

 Finance and Administration

 General Aviation

1:30-2:30 p.m. Airport Board Members and Commissioners Session 

2-3 p.m. Exhibitors Meeting 

2-3 p.m. First-Time Conference Attendee Orientation Session  

Make the most of your first annual conference. There are multiple opportunities for 

networking, education, and exploring the trade show floor - we'll point you in the right 

direction! 

2:45-3:15 p.m. Refreshment Break 

Sponsored by:  

3-3:30 p.m. AAAE Academic/Student Chapters Mentor and Mentee Ice Break  

Attachment 1 Agenda 

http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/aaae_academic_membersstudent_chapter_sessions.cfm
http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/aaae_academic_membersstudent_chapter_sessions.cfm


3:15-4:45 p.m. Concurrent Sessions (View Session Information) 

   Safety Management Systems: A Fresh Perspective 

 Wheels Up for FAA Reauthorization 

 Federal Funding Requirements: Strategies and Techniques for Success 

 Advocating for Your Airport: From the Halls of Congress to the Local Town Hall 

 A New Take on Customer Service and the Passenger Experience 

 First Impressions Matter 

5-6:30 p.m. Exhibit Hall Grand Opening and Corporate Appreciation Reception  

5-6:30 p.m. AAAE Silent Auction Open 

    

Monday, June 8   

7:30 a.m.-5 p.m. Delegate and Exhibitor Registration 

7:30-9 a.m. AAAE Committee Meetings 

   Diversity 

 Foundation 

 Operations/Safety/Planning/Emergency Management 

 Transportation Security Services 

8 a.m.-3:30 p.m. Exhibit Hall Open 

8 a.m.-3:30 p.m. AAAE Silent Auction Open 

8-9 a.m. Breakfast with Exhibitors  

8:30-10 a.m. AAAE Student Chapters Workshop (View Session Information) 

8:30-10 a.m. Faculty Advisor Workshop (View Session Information) 

9-10:15 a.m Refreshment Break with Exhibitors                      

9:30-10:15 a.m. Innovation Theater Presentation: Airport Operations from Paperpad to iPad in a Week 

10:15-11 a.m. Official Conference Opening Ceremonies 

11 a.m.-12 p.m.  

 

Keynote Speakers: 

General Session I  

 

Mary Matalin and James Carville (View Bios) 

12-1:30 p.m. Lunch with Exhibitors  

 

12-3:30 p.m. Visit with Exhibitors and Hall Activities 

1:15-1:45 p.m. Innovation Theater Presentation: Cable Management System for Airports 

1:45-3:15 p.m. 2015 National Airports Conference Planning Meeting 

1:45-3:15 p.m. AAAE Academic/Student Chapters Workshop: Session Three (View Session Information) 

2:15-2:45 p.m. Innovation Theater Presentation: Movable Glass Wall: Enhancing Passenger Experience 

http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/concurrent_sessions.cfm
http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/aaae_academic_membersstudent_chapter_sessions.cfm
http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/aaae_academic_membersstudent_chapter_sessions.cfm
http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/keynote_speakers.cfm
http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/aaae_academic_membersstudent_chapter_sessions.cfm


and Concession Merchandising 

2:30-3:30 p.m. Refreshment Break with Exhibitors 

3-3:30 p.m. Innovation Theater Presentation: Self-Serve Kiosks Reduce Queues, Speed Passenger 

Processing 

3:30-5 p.m. Concurrent Sessions (View Session Information)  

   High-Tech and High Performance: Best Practices in Ramp and Apron Operations 

 One-on-One with the FAA Office of Airports 

 Emerging Trends in Airline Use & Lease Agreements 

 Safe and Sound Practices for Compliance and Preparedness 

 Marketing Best Practices Roundtable 

 Setting the Stage 

6:30 -9 p.m. Monday Night Event: "The Right to Enjoy" - Party in the Park Philly Style!  

Hosted by Philadelphia International Airport 

    

Tuesday, June 9   

8 a.m.-2:30 p.m. Delegate and Exhibitor Registration 

8 a.m.-2:30 p.m. Exhibit Hall Open 

8 a.m.-1 p.m. AAAE Silent Auction Open 

8-9 a.m. Breakfast with Exhibitors  

8-9 a.m. AAAE Committee Meetings 

   Environmental Services 

 Facilities and Technical Services 

 Industrial Aviation/Military Relations 

 Training 

9-10 a.m. U.S. Contract Tower Association (USCTA) General Membership Meeting 

9-10:30 a.m. Visit with Exhibitors and Refreshment Break                        

9-10:30 a.m. AAAE Academic/Student Chapters Workshop: Session Four (View Session Information) 

9:45-10:15 a.m. Innovation Theater Presentation: Practical Use of Ground-Based Radar and Thermal 

Imaging for Perimeter Security and Wildlife Hazard Management 

10:30-11:45 a.m.  

 

Keynote Speaker: 

General Session II 

 

The Honorable Anthony Foxx (View Bio)  

Secretary, U.S. Department of Transportation 

12-1 p.m. Lunch with Exhibitors  

Sponsored by:  

 

12:30-1 p.m. Innovation Theater Presentation: Creating Business Value Via Innovative Airport Loyalty 

http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/concurrent_sessions.cfm
http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/aaae_academic_membersstudent_chapter_sessions.cfm
http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/keynote_speakers.cfm


and Airport Lounge Programs 

1-4 p.m. Philadelphia International Airport Tours (Learn More)  

1-5 p.m. AAAE Accreditation Proctored Essay Examination 

1:30-2 p.m. Innovation Theater Presentation: Hearing Assistance in Airports - The How and Why of 

Hearing Loops 

2:30-4 p.m. Concurrent Sessions (View Session Information 

   Learning from Experience: Interactive Session on Incident Response and 
Emergency Preparedness 

 Helping Airports Meet Air Service Challenges 

 Creative Approaches to Non-Aeronautical Revenue Development 

 Navigating Regulatory Challenges to a Viable Solution 

 Social Media Relevancy (Two Part Session) 
o Part 1: Focusing on What's Right, Not What's Hot 
o Part 2: Evolution of Social Media in Aviation 

 Assume the Position 

2:30-6 p.m. Exhibit Teardown and Move Out 

4:15-5:30 p.m. General Aviation Airports Interactive Workshop  

Bring your key take-a-ways from the previous GA sessions (on advocacy, safety, 

security, and regulations) and work with subject matter experts to create an action plan 

for your GA airport. Stay for the GA reception immediately following the workshop. 

5:30-6:30 p.m. General Aviation Airports Networking Reception  

    

Wednesday, June 10   

8 a.m.-3:15 p.m. Delegate Registration 

7:45-9 a.m.  

 

AAAE Executive Business Breakfast and AAAE Corporate Cup Presentations (All 

delegates welcome) 

9-9:30 a.m.  

 

Keynote Speaker: 

General Session III   

 

The Honorable Edward G. Rendell (View Bio)  

Former Governor of Pennsylvania  

9:30-10:30 a.m. Concurrent Sessions (View Session Information) 

   Saving Lives and Money 

 Roundtable with TSA Officials 

 Funding Your CIP Program 

 Welcome to the GA Airport of the Future 

 Building a Community of Advocates 

 We're Outta Here 

9:30-10:30 a.m. The Insider's Guide to Final Accreditation   

This session is for all airport professionals seeking an insider perspective on the 

http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/airport_tour.cfm
http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/concurrent_sessions.cfm
http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/keynote_speakers.cfm
http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/concurrent_sessions.cfm


accreditation process. Receive hands-on advice from recently accredited members as 

well as tips on how to pass the written paper and the final interview examination from the 

Board of Examiners. 

10:30-11 a.m. Refreshment Break  

10:30-11 a.m. Student Research/Capstone Project Poster Display 

11 a.m-12 p.m. Concurrent Sessions (View Session Information) 

   Winter Operations: Technology and Best Practices 

 Paying for ATC Modernization: Is Change in the Air? 

 Finding Funding for Special Facilities 

 Striving for Financial Self-Sufficiency 

 How App-Based Transportation Technologies are Changing Ground Transportation 
Options 

 Welcome, Aloha, Beinvenidos 

12-2 p.m.  

 

Keynote Speaker:  

AAAE Awards Luncheon  

 

The Honorable Christopher A. Hart  

Chairman, National Transportation Safety Board 

2:15-3:15 p.m. Concurrent Sessions (View Session Information)  

   Emerging Aviation Security Technologies 

 Passenger Facilitation: Balancing Security and Efficiency with Less Resources 

 Why Your Airport's Credit Rating Matters 

 Innovation in Revenue Generation 

 Stop and Listen: Making the Most of Customer Feedback 

 Lucy, I'm Home! 

6-7 p.m. Chair's Reception 

7-9 p.m. 87th Annual Conference Final Banquet  

 

9-10:30 p.m Dessert Reception  

  

http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/concurrent_sessions.cfm
http://events.aaae.org/sites/150501/concurrent_sessions.cfm


 

American Association of Airport Executives

Press Release 

App-Based Ground Transportation Tracking System a Model for Airports Nationwide 

For Immediate Release - March 13, 2015 

Alexandria, VA - The American Association of Airport Executives (AAAE) and San Francisco 

International Airport (SFO) have announced the establishment of a system that tracks app-based ground 

transportation (ABT) transactions in the airport environment within a designated GPS "geo-fence" area for 

fee calculation, roadway planning, and facility improvement efforts. 

AAAE will be providing this service under contract with SFO for Uber, Lyft, Sidecar and other ABT 

providers. The system was developed by SFO and licensed through AAAE for use at airports across the 

country. 

"AAAE delivers service, innovation and results for our members," AAAE President and CEO Todd Hauptli 

stated. "We congratulate San Francisco on its groundbreaking efforts with app-based transportation 

companies and we are proud to bring this elegant revenue tracking solution to airports all across the 

country." He continued, "This is a win-win approach for airports to prevent continued revenue leakage and 

for users and providers of app-based ground transportation services." 

"We are proud to be an industry leader, by creating a solution for tracking app-based ground 

transportation," said SFO Airport Director John L. Martin. "We appreciate the partnership with the AAAE 

to make this system available to airports across the United States." 

Airports interested in utilizing this new service should contact AAAE Executive Vice President Carter 

Morris at (703) 824 0504 or Carter.Morris@aaae.org. 

# # # 

ABOUT AAAE: Founded in 1928, AAAE is the world's largest professional organization representing the 

men and women who work at public-use commercial and general aviation airports. AAAE's 5,000-plus 

members represent some 850 airports and hundreds of companies and organizations that support the airport 

industry. Headquartered in Alexandria, Va., AAAE serves its membership through results-oriented 

representation in Washington, D.C., and delivers a wide range of industry services and professional 

development opportunities, including training, conferences, and a highly respected accreditation program. 

CONTACT: 

Adam Snider  
Director of Public Affairs 

(703) 824-0500, Ext. 195 

Attachment 2 AAAE TNC Press Release 

Release 

mailto:Carter.Morris@aaae.org
http://www.aaae.org/
mailto:adam.snider@aaae.org


1 of 1 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS                       June 3, 2015 1:30PM, BOARD ROOM 

A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  

Chair Sabo called to order the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors. Directors Leffel, Miller, Searle, 
and Nelson were present. The following District officers were present: Board Secretary Posey, Auditor 
Merritt, General Manager Greer and District Counsel Huber.  

B. COMMUNICATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/INFORMATIONAL ITEM 

Director Leffel announced that the Monterey County Business Council (MCBC) will host its Third 
Annual Monterey Bay Regional Critical Conversation at Monterey’s Casa Munras Hotel on Thursday, 
June 18th, 2015 from 9:30 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

C.   PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None 

D. CLOSED SESSION 

1. REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS (Government Code Section 54956.8) the Board will
meet with General Manager and District Counsel, regarding the property identified as 100
Sky Park Drive, Monterey, CA 93940.

2. PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (Government Code Section 54957) the Board will
meet with Labor Negotiators and District Counsel to consider the appointment, and/or
employment of a public employee related to the following position:  Executive Director.

E. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

Chair Sabo reported that no action was taken in closed session. 

F.       REGULAR AGENDA  –  BOARD WORKSHOP 

Jerry Merritt, Accounting Manager/Controller presented Items F.1 – F.7. A copy of the full financial 
presentation and audio file is available at the District’s office.  

Review 1. April 2015 & FYTD Financial Review & Forecast

Review 2. Overview – FY 2016 Operating Plan Assumptions

Review 3. Draft FY 2016 Rates & Charges

Review 4. Draft FY 2016 Salary Schedule

Review 5. Draft FY 2016 Operating Plan

Review 6. Draft FY 2016 Capital Plan

Discussion 7. Way Forward / Adoption Schedule

G.  ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 4:40. 



1 of 10 

   
MINUTES OF THE ADJOURNED REGULAR MEETING OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT 
DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS      June 17, 2015 10:00AM, BOARD ROOM 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL  
 
Chair Sabo called to order the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors. Directors Miller, Searle, and 
Nelson were present. The following District officers were present: Board Secretary Posey, Auditor Merritt, 
General Manager Greer and District Counsel Huber. Director Leffel arrived at 10:07a.m. 
 
 
B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Director Miller Led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
C. COMMUNICATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
General Manager Greer thanked staff for their work at the Joint Chamber Mixer that the District hosted 
on June 16, 2015.  
 
Director Miller indicated that he attended the 87th Annual AAAE Conference in Philadelphia. During 
the closing reception the current President of AAAE recognized and honored Tom Greer, General 
Manager, for his forty plus (40+) years of dedication in the Aviation industry.  
 
Director Miller also stated that he will follow-up with a report about the conference. 
 
D. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
None 
 
 
E. CONSENT AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS     
 
(The Consent Agenda consists of those items which are routine and for which a staff recommendation has been 
prepared.  A Board member, member of the audience or staff may request that an item be placed on the deferred 
consent agenda for further discussion.  One motion will cover all items on the Consent Agenda.  The motion to 
approve will authorize the action or recommendation indicated.) 
 
Approve 1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 13, 2015 
 
Approve 2.   Minutes of the Special Meeting of May 18, 2015 
 
Director Milled moved to approve Items E.1 and E.2. Director Sabo seconded the motion. The 
motion passed unanimously.  
 
F. DEFERRED CONSENT AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
G.       REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS         
 



2 of 10 

Presentation       1. Monthly Update on the Runway Safety Area (RSA) Project by Kimley-Horn 
   and Associates 
 
Kevin Flynn, Kimley Horne & Associates, and Chris Morello, Project Manager, presented Item G.1. 
to the board.  
 
Kevin Flynn acknowledged and thanked Ron Taylor and Bob Hamilton for their hard work and 
dedication to the RSA project.   
 
Presentation 2. Summary of Change:  Comparison of the Final FY 2016 Operating/Capital Plan 

and the Draft Plan Presented at the June 3, 2015, Budget Workshop 
 
Jerry Merritt, Accounting Manager/Controller, presented Item G.2.  
 
The recommended rates and charges were reviewed; there are no changes.  Staff recommends that 
these rates and charges be implemented on July 1, 2015. 
 
The staff recommends that the 1% increase be extended to all unrepresented employees on July 1.  
Changes to the salary schedule have been made to show the base compensation, automobile 
allowance and technology allowance for the Executive Director. 
 
After review, only four (4) operating revenue categories were modified.  RON Fees were modified due 
to an Alaska scheduling change effective November 1, 2015.  May 2015 concession revenue was 
received from Avis, Budget, Republic Parking and Monterey Highway Self-Storage/Flight Way Self-
Storage.  Operating revenue was reduced due to the changes shown below. 
 
After review, there were modifications to operating expense categories in only one department – 
Finance & Administration.  These adjustments (reductions and increases) were based on the review 
of the Executive Director’s contract and a review of utility expenses.  Changes made to operating 
expenses in Finance & Administration are presented below. 
 
 
Adopt 3. Resolution No. 1639, A Resolution Authorizing and Approving the Adjustment 

of Rates and Charges at the Monterey Peninsula Airport District for Fiscal Year 
2016 

 
Director Leffel moved to adopt Resolution No. 1639. Director Searle seconded the motion. The motion 
passed by a roll call vote 5-0.  

RESOLUTION  NO.  1639 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE ADJUSTMENT OF RATES AND 
CHARGES AT THE MONTEREY REGIONAL AIRPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016 

 
WHEREAS, periodic adjustment of rates and fees is appropriate in order to achieve the 

District’s goal of recovering the cost of operating and maintaining the Airport from rents, fees and 
charges paid by tenants and users of Airport facilities in fair proportion to their respective use, and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has set its airside rates in accordance with the airfield residual cost 

recovery methodology, and 
 



3 of 10 

WHEREAS, the District has set its terminal area rental rates in accordance with the terminal 
compensatory cost recovery methodology, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT, the following rate and fee schedule (SEE ANNEX 
A) shall be implemented effective July 1, 2015.

1.0 Aviation & Aviation Related Rates and Fees. 

1.1 Landing Fees. 

1.1.1 Air Carriers. Provided a signed agreement between an air carrier and the District 
exists and except as exempted from landing fees by the provisions of Section 1.1.5 of this Resolution, 
there shall be paid to the District a landing fee for all air carrier operations (including unscheduled 
charter operations) landing at the Airport (SEE ANNEX A).  The landing fee is assessed per thousand 
pounds of certificated gross landing weight.  Air carriers operating without a signed agreement will pay 
a landing fee equal to two (2) times the established rate. 

1.1.2 Freight Forwarding/Cargo Carriers. Except as exempted from landing fees by the 
provisions of Section 1.1.5 of this Resolution, there shall be paid to the District a landing fee for all 
freight forwarding/cargo carrier operations (including unscheduled charter operations) landing at the 
Airport (SEE ANNEX A).  The landing fee is assessed per thousand pounds of certificated gross 
landing weight or per landing. 

1.1.3 General Aviation Aircraft. Except as exempted from landing fees by the provisions 
of Sections 1.1.3.1 and 1.1.5 of this Resolution, there shall be paid to the District a landing fee for all 
general aviation aircraft operations involving aircraft having a certificated gross landing weight of six 
thousand pounds (6,000 lbs) or greater landing at the Airport (SEE ANNEX A).  The landing fee is 
assessed per thousand pounds of certificated gross landing weight. 

1.1.3.1 Based Aircraft Exemption. All general aviation aircraft based at the Monterey 
Regional Airport shall be exempt from the landing fees set forth in Section 1.1.3 of this Resolution.  
General aviation aircraft based at the Airport shall be deemed to include general aviation aircraft for 
which monthly hangar rentals or tie-down fees are being paid to the District or to a fixed base operator 
holding a valid lease or rental agreement with the District for the conduct of fixed base operations at 
the Airport.  In addition, general aviation aircraft owned or leased by such a fixed base operator shall 
be deemed to be general aviation aircraft based at the Airport. 

1.1.4 Helicopters. Except as exempted from landing fees by the provisions of Sections 
1.1.4.1 or 1.1.5 of this Resolution, there shall be paid to the District a landing fee for all helicopter 
operations landing at the Airport (SEE ANNEX A).  The landing fee for helicopters is assessed per 
landing. 

1.1.4.1  Based Helicopter Exemption.  All helicopters based at the Monterey Regional 
Airport shall be exempt from the landing fees set forth in Section 1.1.4 of this Resolution.  Helicopters 
based at the Airport shall be deemed to include helicopters for which monthly hangar rentals or tie-
down fees are being paid to the District or to a fixed base operator holding a valid lease or rental 
agreement with the District for the conduct of fixed base operations at the Airport.  In addition, 
helicopters owned or leased by such a fixed base operator shall be deemed to be helicopters based 
at the Airport. 

1.1.5  General Exemptions. Aircraft landing at the Airport due to mechanical failure or other 
in-flight emergency shall be exempt from the landing fees set forth in this Resolution.  Military aircraft 
or aircraft operated by the state or federal government shall be exempt from the landing fees set forth 



4 of 10 

in this Resolution.  Medical emergency/medical evacuation aircraft shall be exempt from the landing 
fees set forth in this Resolution. 
 
1.2  Remain-Over-Night (RON) Fee. 
 
1.2.1  Air Carriers. Provided a signed agreement between an air carrier and the District 
exists, there shall be paid to the District a RON fee for all air carrier aircraft (including unscheduled 
charter aircraft) that remain over night at the Airport (SEE ANNEX A).  The RON fee is assessed per 
thousand pounds of certificated gross landing weight.  Air carriers operating without a signed 
agreement will pay a landing fee equal to two (2) times the established rate. 
 
1.2.2  Freight Forwarding / Cargo Carriers. There shall be paid to the District a RON fee for 
all freight forwarding/cargo carrier aircraft (including unscheduled charter aircraft) that remain 
overnight at the Airport (SEE ANNEX A).  The RON fee is assessed per thousand pounds of 
certificated gross landing weight. 
 
1.3  Apron Fee. 
 
1.3.1  Air Carriers. Provided a signed agreement between an air carrier and the District 
exists, there shall be paid to the District an apron fee for all air carrier aircraft (including unscheduled 
charter aircraft) that park on the terminal ramp at the Airport (SEE ANNEX A).  The apron fee is 
assessed per thousand pounds of certificated gross landing weight.  Air carriers operating without a 
signed agreement will pay a landing fee equal to two (2) times the established rate. 
 
1.3.2  Freight Forwarding / Cargo Carriers. There shall be paid to the District an apron fee for 
all freight forwarding/cargo carrier aircraft (including unscheduled charter aircraft) that park on the 
terminal ramp at the Airport (SEE ANNEX A).  The apron fee is assessed per thousand pounds of 
certificated gross landing weight. 
 
1.4  Gate Fee. Provided a signed agreement between an air carrier and the District 
exists, there shall be paid to the District a gate fee for non-scheduled (including charter) air carrier 
aircraft that use the Airport terminal facilities (SEE ANNEX A).  The gate fee is assessed per thousand 
pounds of certificated gross landing weight.  Air carriers operating without a signed agreement will pay 
a landing fee equal to two (2) times the established rate. 
 
1.5  Security Fee.  There shall be paid to the District a security fee for all air carrier 
aircraft (including unscheduled charter aircraft) that use the Airport terminal facilities (SEE ANNEX A).  
The security fee is assessed per enplaned passenger. 
 
1.6  Hangar Rentals. There shall be paid to the District rents for District owned and 
maintained aircraft hangars (SEE ANNEX A).  The hangar rent is assessed by type and location of 
hangar, except as may otherwise be provided in a contractual agreement between the District (lessor) 
and a lessee. 
 
1.7  Aircraft Tie-downs. There shall be paid to the District rents for District owned and 
maintained aircraft tie-down spaces (SEE ANNEX A).  The tie-down rent is assessed by aircraft type 
and location of tie-down, except as may otherwise be provided in a contractual agreement between 
the District (lessor) and a lessee. 
 
1.8  Fuel Dispensing / Fuel Flowage Fees. There shall be paid to the District a fuel 
dispensing or fuel flowage fee for each gallon of fuel dispensed at the Airport (SEE ANNEX A).  The 
fuel dispensing or flowage fee is assessed by number of gallons dispensed and by type of fuel. 
 
2.0  Terminal Area Rents. 



5 of 10 

 
2.1  Terminal Building and Adjacent Area Rentals. There shall be paid to the District 
rents for space in and around the Airport terminal (SEE ANNEX A).  These rents are paid by square 
foot (sq. ft.) or space basis (per month) except as may otherwise be provided in a contractual 
agreement between the District (lessor) and a lessee. 
 
2.2  Concessionaires.  There shall be paid to the District fees for the use of space and the 
conduct of business in and around the Airport terminal.  These fees may be assessed by square foot 
(sq. ft.) or space basis (per month), or may be assessed as a percentage of gross receipts, or a 
combination provided in a contractual agreement between the District (lessor) and a lessee or 
concessionaire. 
 
3.0  Non-Aviation Rents. There shall be paid to the District rents for non-aviation space 
and facilities on the Airport (SEE ANNEX A).  These rents are assessed on a square foot (sq. ft.) or 
space basis (per month) except as may otherwise be provided in a contractual agreement between 
the District (lessor) and a lessee. 
 
4.0  Future Rate Adjustments. The District may implement changes in rates and 
charges from time-to-time through the adoption of future rates and charges resolutions.  During the 
period following the adoption of this Resolution and until the effective date of a subsequent rates and 
charges resolution, District leases and rental agreements may provide for adjustments to rates and 
charges based on changes in consumer price or other indices. 
 
5.0  Severability.  If any provision, clause, sentence or paragraph of this 
Resolution or the application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be held invalid, such 
invalidity shall not affect the other provisions of this Resolution which can be given effect without the 
invalid provision or application and to this end, the provisions of this Resolution are declared 
severable. 
 
6.0  Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect on July 1, 2015. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY 

PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT:  this 17th day of June, 2015, by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES:  DIRECTORS:  Leffel, Nelson, Miller, Searle, Sabo    
NOES:   DIRECTORS:  
ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:    
ABSENT: DIRECTORS:    
 
 
Adopt 4. Resolution No. 1640, A Resolution Authorizing and Approving the Fiscal Year 

2016 Salary Schedule Listing Salary Ranges and Pay Steps for the Monterey 
Peninsula Airport District 

 
Director Leffel moved to adopt Resolution No. 1640. Director Searle seconded the motion. The motion 
passed by a roll call vote 5-0.  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1640 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING  

THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 SALARY SCHEDULE LISTING SALARY RANGES 
AND PAY STEPS FOR THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT 

 



6 of 10 

 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA 
AIRPORT DISTRICT: That the compensation of all employees of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District 

as set forth and prescribed in the 2016 Salary Schedule, Listing Salary Ranges and Pay Steps, is hereby 

approved and adopted.   A copy of said schedule is attached hereto and made a part of by reference as 

though the same were set forth in full herein. 

 AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That there be filed in the office of said District, said Salary 

Schedule in accordance with and designated "Monterey Peninsula Airport District Fiscal Year 2016 Salary 

Schedule" listing salary ranges and pay steps. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY 
PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT: This 17th day of June, 2015 by the following roll call vote: 

  
 AYES: DIRECTORS:  Leffel, Nelson, Miller, Searle, Sabo    
 NOES: DIRECTORS:   
 ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:    

     ABSENT:              DIRECTORS:        
 
 
Adopt 5. Resolution No. 1641, A Resolution Authorizing and Approving the Operating 

Budget and Capital Budget of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District for Fiscal 
Year 2016 

 
Director Leffel moved to adopt Resolution No. 1641. Director Nelson seconded the motion. The motion 
passed by a roll call vote 4-1.  
 

RESOLUTION NO. 1641 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE OPERATING BUDGET AND CAPITAL 

BUDGET OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016 
 WHEREAS, the estimates submitted to the Board of Directors of the Monterey Peninsula Airport 
District entitled "Monterey Peninsula Airport District, County of Monterey, State of California, Budget - 
Fiscal Year 2016," and now on file in the offices of the District are hereby approved and adopted as the 
budget of the District for the Fiscal Year 2016, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the revenues of the District for the Fiscal Year 2016 are hereby appropriated as set 
forth and segregated in the operating budget and the capital budget, and 
 
 WHEREAS, all annual salaries, compensations, allowances and operating expenses for the 
Fiscal Year 2016 as set forth in the operating budget shall be payable in such time, form and manner as 
is prescribed by the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Act and by Resolution No. 1424, a Resolution 
Establishing Fiscal Control Policies and Procedures for the Monterey Peninsula Airport District, are 
hereby approved, and 
 
 WHEREAS, all capital expenditures for the Fiscal Year 2016 as set forth in the capital budget 
shall be payable in such time, form and manner as is prescribed by the Monterey Peninsula Airport District 
Act and by Resolution No. 1424, a Resolution Establishing Fiscal Control Policies and Procedures for the 
Monterey Peninsula Airport District, are hereby approved, 
 



7 of 10 

WHEREAS, all debt service expenditures, interest and principal, for the Fiscal Year 2016 are 
identified and shall be payable in such time, form and manner as prescribed by contract or covenant, are 
hereby approved, and 

WHEREAS, all motions and resolutions and parts of motions and resolutions insofar as they are 
in conflict with this resolution are hereby repealed,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT, the operating plan and capital plan presented in the 
budget for Fiscal Year 2016 are hereby established and designated as in the budget and shall take effect 
on July 1, 2015. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY 
PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT: This 17th day of June, 2015 by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: DIRECTORS: Leffel, Nelson, Miller, Searle  
NOES: DIRECTORS: Sabo  
ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:  

  ABSENT:    DIRECTORS:  

Presentation 6. Concept of Non-Aviation Property Development / Rehabilitation

Director Nelson excused himself from this item and left the Board Room.  

Tom Greer, General Manager introduced Mahoney & Associates and EMC Planning Group who both 
presented Item G.6. 

Adopt 7. Resolution No. 1642, A Resolution Approving the Employment Agreement for
Executive Director Between the Monterey Peninsula Airport District and Michael
La Pier

Director Nelson was called back to the Board Room.  

Director Leffel moved to adopt Resolution No. 1642. Director Miller seconded the motion. The motion 
passed by a roll call vote 5-0.  

RESOLUTION NO. 1642 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT APPROVING 
THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT FOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR BETWEEN THE 

MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT AND MICHAEL LAPIER 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Monterey Peninsula Airport District as follows: 

1. The Chair is hereby authorized and directed to execute an employment
agreement between the Monterey Peninsula Airport District and Michael La
Pier, Executive Director.  The Agreement is contingent upon La Pier’s
successful completion of a background check, credit check, Security
Identification Display Area (SIDA) check for full airport access, and drug
screening.

2. The Board Secretary shall attest to the adoption of this Resolution.



8 of 10 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT 
DISTRICT: This 17th day of June, 2015, by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: DIRECTORS:  Leffel, Nelson, Miller, Searle, Sabo  
NOES: DIRECTORS:      
ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:  
ABSENT: DIRECTORS:      

Discussion / 8. Establish a Procedure to Respond to the 2014/15 Grand Jury Report
Action 

District Counsel, Scott Huber, presented Item G.8. The Board established an ad hoc committee and 
appointed Director Leffel and Chair Sabo to work with Staff to develop responses for the full Board to 
consider at a future meeting.  

Adopt 9. Resolution No. 1643, A Resolution Approving the Transfer of the Lease
Agreement with Del Monte Aviation (DMA) and MPAD and the Lease
Agreement between Monterey Jet Center (MJC) and MPAD to Monterey Fuel
Company (MFC)

Director Miller thanked Mr. Robert B. Buck, Del Monte Aviation and John E. Van Valkenburgh for being 
excellent Fixed Based Operators.  

Director Nelson moved to adopt Resolution No. 1643. Director Leffel seconded the motion. The motion 
passed by a roll call vote 5-0.  

RESOLUTION NO.    1643 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE TRANSFER OF THE LEASE AGREEMENT WITH DEL MONTE 
AVIATION (DMA) AND MPAD AND THE LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN MONTEREY JET CENTER (MJC) 
AMD MPAD TO MONTEREY FUEL COMPANY (MFC)  

WHEREAS, Monterey Airpark Associates, LLC, has been a tenant of the Monterey Peninsula 
Airport District (MPAD) under a lease dated July 17, 1996, as amended from time to time since that 
date, a portion of which leasehold has been subleased to Monterey Jet Center, LLC, a California 
Limited Liability Company as described in the Exhibits to that sublease; 

WHEREAS, Del Monte Aviation, LLC (DMA, herein) has been a tenant of MPAD under a lease 
dated November 1, 1994, as amended from time to time since that date, which leasehold is comprised 
of two non-adjacent areas, as described in such lease and commonly known as "west" and "east". 

WHEREAS, both MJC and DMA acknowledge that each company is aware of the current On-
Airport Land Use Plan, including the effect implementation of the Plan may have on the “East” portion 
of DMA’s lease.  DMA and MJC accept the eventual implementation of the Plan, subject to appropriate 
compensation to DMA, and agree to conduct good faith negotiations as to implementation of the Plan 
as it was disclosed to DMA and MJC in May, 2015 and described in Exhibits A-1, A-2, B, and C of the 
Plan;  

WHEREAS, due to the cooperative efforts of both MJC and DMA over many years through the 
Monterey Fuel Company, LLC (MFC, herein)the Airport's customers have experienced significant 
improvements in the quality and safety of services provided by each company; 



9 of 10 

WHEREAS, MJC and DMA now wish to transfer each company’s lease to MFC in order for 
MFC to become responsible for all operations now carried out separately by MJC and DMA and thus 
to better achieve the many benefits of a more economic combined effort, providing a promising 
opportunity for economic and other benefits to be passed along to the customers of the Airport;  

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the lease transfers to MFC, MJC and DMA each shall be remain 
fully responsible to MPAD under their respective leases with MPAD and day to day operations shall 
continue to be conducted at all existing locations; 

WHEREAS, the common ownership of MFC significantly increases MPAD’s security under 
each of the leaseholds, as transferred, because both MJC and DMA will then have combined financial 
as well as legal responsibility, through MFC, to MPAD for the obligations arising out of both leaseholds, 
as opposed to MJC and DMA each being responsible separately for its lease only, as is the present 
situation. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA 
AIRPORT DISTRICT: 

1. That MPAD approves the transfer by Monterey Jet Center, LLC, a California Limited Liability
Company, of its sublease from Monterey Airpark Associates, LLC dated July 17, 1996, and as 
amended from time to time since that date, to the Monterey Fuel Company, LLC. 

2. That MPAD approves the transfer by Del Monte Aviation, LLC of its Lease with MPAD
dated November 1, 1994, and as amended from time to time since that date, to the Monterey 
Fuel Company, LLC. 

3. That notwithstanding such transfers, Monterey Airpark Associates, LLC and Del Monte
Aviation LLC, respectively, shall remain liable to MPAD for the performance of the provisions 
of both leases so transferred. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT 
DISTRICT: This 17th day of June, 2015, by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: DIRECTORS:  Leffel, Nelson, Miller, Searle, Sabo 
NOES: DIRECTORS:      
ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS:  
ABSENT: DIRECTORS:      

Discussion   10. Status of Del Rey Oaks Committee Assignment

H. ACCEPTANCE OF DEPARTMENT REPORTS    
 
(The board receives department reports which do not require any action by the board) 

I. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
(Report on meetings attended by Board Members at Monterey Peninsula Airport District’s expense - AB1234) 

a. Standing Committees:
i. Local Jurisdiction Liaison Directors Miller & Searle 
ii. Budget and Finance Directors Miller & Sabo  
iii. Air Service, Marketing, Community Relations Directors Leffel & Nelson 



10 of 10 

b. Ad-Hoc Committees:
i. Executive Search Directors Sabo & Miller  
ii. Community Affairs Directors Sabo & Leffel  
iii. Airport Property Development & Leases Directors Nelson & Miller 
iv. Noise Mitigation Director Sabo & Nelson   

c. Liaison/Representatives:
i. Local Agency Formation Commission Director Leffel    Alt: Searle  
ii. Regional Taxi Authority Director Leffel    Alt: GM Greer 
iii. Transportation Agency for Monterey County Director Sabo    Alt: Nelson  
iv. Water Management District (Policy Advisory) Director Leffel    Alt: Searle  

J. CLOSED SESSION 

1. REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS (Government Code Section 54956.8) the Board will
meet with Real Property Negotiators, General Manager and District Counsel, regarding the
property identified as 2965 Monterey-Salinas Highway, Monterey, CA 93940.

2. POTENTIAL LITIGATION (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)) the Board will meet with
the General Manager and District Counsel regarding potential litigation – one case.

K. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

Chair Sabo reported that no action was taken in closed session. 

L. PENDING REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

• Purchase of Board Laptops
• Leakage Study
• Soundproofing the Board Room / Better quality speaker(s)

M. DISCUSSION OF FUTURE AGENDAS 
 
(Any Board member may request the Board of Directors to instruct staff to report back to the Board at a future meeting 
concerning any matter or place a matter of business on a future agenda. Approval of such requests will be made by motion.) 

N. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 5:03p.m. 



1 of 1 

  AGENDA ITEM: E. 3. 
  DATE:  July 8, 2015 

TO: Monterey Peninsula Airport District Board of Directors 
FROM: Scott E. Huber, District Counsel 
SUBJ: Adoption of Resolution No. 1645 for Executive Director Position and Authority 

BACKGROUND.  The Board has entered into an employment agreement for the position of 
Executive Director.  The enabling act of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District contemplates certain 
positions within the airport.  Specifically, the enabling act authorizes the position of general manager. 
The Board has elected to follow the trend among airports and to proceed with utilizing the title of 
executive director for its chief officer.  Accordingly, this action is necessary to ensure that the 
executive director has all of the required authority to accomplish the tasks required of the position. 

STAFF ANALYSIS.  Following the announcement of the general manager related to his retirement 
from the airport, the Board recently concluded a nationwide search for a replacement.  The Board 
entered into an agreement with ADK to conduct the nationwide search.  During the discussions with 
ADK, the Board elected to utilize the title “executive director” for the position, instead of the title 
“general manager.”  

Section 8 of the enabling act provides that the “board of directors may create … all offices and 
employments other than those created by this act, [and] fix the compensation, powers, and duties of 
those offices…”  Because the enabling act and ordinances of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District 
refer to the top position as “general manager,” it is necessary to formally recognize the position of 
executive director and to confirm that the authority of the executive director position is the same as 
that of a general manager. 

The Board will consider approval of a resolution that recognizes the position of executive director 
and provides for the authority of that position. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None.  

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 1645 that recognizes the position of executive 
director and provides for the authority of that position. 

ATTACHMENTS:  Resolution No. 1645 



MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO. 1645 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING THE 
POSITION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND AFFIRMING THE POWERS AND DUTIES 

PERTAINING TO THE POSITION OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Monterey Peninsula Airport District as follows: 

1. The position of Executive Director is hereby recognized and created.

2. Pursuant to Section 8 of the Enabling Act, the Executive Director shall
have the same rights, powers, duties, and authority as the position of
General Manager, as outlined in the Enabling Act and the Ordinances of
the Monterey Peninsula Airport District, as may be updated from time to
time.

3. The District Secretary shall attest to the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA 
AIRPORT DISTRICT: This 8th day of July, 2015 by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: DIRECTORS: 
NOES: DIRECTORS: 
ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS: 
ABSENT: DIRECTORS: 

Signed this 8th day of July, 2015 

William Sabo, Chair 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Scott E. Huber, District Counsel Tonja Posey, District Secretary 



Page 1 of 1 

 AGENDA ITEM:  I. 4. 
 DATE:  July 8, 2015 

TO: Board of Directors, Monterey Peninsula Airport District  
FROM: Thomas E. Greer, General Manager 

Scott E. Huber, District Counsel 
SUBJ: Execution of Landlord’s Consent to Assignment for Flight Way Self Storage LLC 

and Monterey Hi-Way Self Storage LLC 

BACKGROUND.  The Monterey Peninsula Airport District (“MPAD”) entered into three ground 
leases with Flight Way Self Storage LLC and Monterey Hi-Way Self Storage LLC (“LLCs”) for 
approximately 10.5 acres of property immediately contiguous to the Monterey Airport, which 
property is for the purpose of the development and operation of self-storage facilities.  The LLCs 
obtained loan for the construction of the improvements on the property.  The self-storage 
facilities have been constructed and are operational. 

As a result of a dispute between the owners and controlling members of the LLCs, one of the 
owners initiated litigation that resulted in the Court authorizing a buy-out or forced sale of certain 
interests within the LLCs.  The controlling members of the LLCs, as determined by the Court, 
have attempted to refinance the underlying loan, and they have received approval from their 
lender, 1st Capital Bank.  Staff has been informed by the LLCs that the outstanding loan is 
currently $4,000,000.  The new loan that is requested by the LLCs will have a balance of up to 
$8,000,000.  As part of the refinance, 1st Capital Bank requires the attached Landlord’s 
Consent to Assignment be executed by the Airport. 

It should be noted that in the event of default by the LLCs, the Airport has some minimal 
additional responsibilities regarding notice of the default.  In exchange, the Airport has the ability 
to collect rent and other fees due pursuant to the Leases from 1st Capital Bank, or it can declare 
the Leases void through an unlawful detainer action.  It should also be noted that the Airport will 
have absolutely no liability to 1st Capital Bank in the event that the LLCs fail to repay the loan or 
otherwise fail to comply with its terms. 

The Board will consider approval of the attached Landlord’s Consent to Assignment. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  None.  

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the resolution authorizing the execution of the Landlord’s Consent 
to Assignment for Flight Way Self Storage LLC and Monterey Hi-Way Self Storage LLC. 

ATTACHMENTS:   Resolution No. 1644 
Landlord’s Consent to Assignment 



MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION NO. 1644 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND 
DIRECTING THE CHAIR TO EXECUTE THE LANDLORD’S CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT 
RELATED TO 2965 MONTEREY HI-WAY SELF STORAGE, LLC AND FLIGHT WAY SELF 

STORAGE, LLC 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Monterey Peninsula Airport District as follows: 

1. The Chair is hereby authorized and directed to execute the documents
entitled “Landlord’s Consent to Assignment” related to the refinance of the
loan between 2965 Monterey Hi-Way Self Storage, LLC, Flight Way Self
Storage, LLC, and 1st Capital Bank.  A copy of the Landlord’s Consent to
Assignment is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

2. The District Secretary shall attest to the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA 
AIRPORT DISTRICT: This 8th day of July, 2015 by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: DIRECTORS: 
NOES: DIRECTORS: 
ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS: 
ABSENT: DIRECTORS: 

Signed this 8th day of July, 2015 

William Sabo, Chair 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST: 

________________________________ 
Scott E. Huber, District Counsel Tonja Posey, District Secretary 



CONSENT TO MORTGAGE OF LEASEHOLD INTEREST 

 This Consent to Mortgage of Leasehold Interest ("Consent") into this 8th day of July, 2015 by, 
between and among the Monterey Peninsula Airport District ("Lessor"), whose address is 200 Fred 
Kane Drive, Suite 200, Monterey,  California  93940;  2965 Monterey Hi-Way Self-Storage, LLC 
("Lessee"), whose address is 2965 Monterey Salinas Highway, Monterey, CA 93940; and 1st 
Capital Bank ("Lender") , whose address is 5 Harris Court, Building N-3 Monterey, CA 93940 
with reference to the following facts and objectives: 

A. Lessor is the owner of those certain premises (the "Premises") more fully described 
in that Amended and Restated Phase One (1) Lease Agreement entered into between Lessor and 
Lessee effective September 1, 2003 (the "Agreement") and Lessor is the owner of those certain 
premises (the "Premises") more fully described in that Phase Two (2) Lease Agreement entered 
into between Lessor and Lessee effective September 1, 2003 (the "Agreement") By virtue of said 
Lease, Lessee enjoys a leasehold interest in the Premises. 

B. Lessee and Lender have entered into, or are about to enter into, an agreement 
whereby Lender has acquired or will acquire a security interest in Lessee's leasehold interest in the 
Premises. 

C.       Lessor is willing to consent to the encumbrance of Lessee's leasehold interest in the 
Premises on the following terms and conditions.      

NOW, THEREFORE, Lessor, Lessee and Lender agree as follows: 

1. Lease Defaults. Should Lessee fail to pay rent or other monetary charges when due, Lessor
agrees not to terminate the Lease Agreement without giving Lender written notice of the default 
and an opportunity to cure the default within ten (10) days from service of the notice. Should Lessee 
abandon or vacate the Premises or should Lessee fail to perform any other provision of the Lease 
Agreement, Lessor agrees not to terminate the Lease Agreement without giving Lender written 
notice of the default and an opportunity to cure the default within thirty (30) days from service of 
the notice. If the default is one that cannot reasonably be cured by Lender within thirty (30) days, 
but is reasonably curable by Lender within some longer period, then Lessor shall not terminate the 
Lease Agreement so long as acts to cure the breach or default are commenced within thirty (30) 
days from service of the notice and are thereafter diligently continued by Lender. If the default is 
one that cannot reasonably be cured by Lender (such as insolvency, bankruptcy or other judicial 
proceeding against Lessee), Lessor will not terminate the Lease Agreement so long as Lessor 
receives all sums due under the Lease Agreement and Lender commences foreclosure proceedings 
within sixty (60) days from service of written notice of the default. 

2. Foreclosure. Lender shall have the right to realize on the security afforded by the Lessee's
leasehold interest in the Premises by exercising foreclosure proceedings or power of sale or other 



remedy afforded in law or in equity or by the security agreement between Lessee and Lender 
(hereinafter the "Trust Deed") and to (a) transfer, conveyor assign the title of Lessee to the leasehold 
estate vacated by the Lease Agreement to any purchaser at any foreclosure sale conducted pursuant 
to a power of sale contained in the Trust Deed or pursuant to a court order and (b) acquire and 
succeed to the interest of Lessee under the Lease Agreement by virtue of any foreclosure sale 
whether the foreclosure sale be conducted pursuant to a court order or pursuant to a power of sale 
contained in the Trust Deed; provided in each instance, however, that no use of the Premises may 
be made by any non-party to this Agreement without the prior written consent of Lessor, which 
consent shall not unreasonably be withheld. The foregoing provisions notwithstanding, Lessors 
may withhold its consent if it determines that the use would not be in the public interest (e.g., would 
result in excessive increases in noise or traffic which could be measured under standard noise or 
traffic criteria, or would result in an increase of risk for the Lessor). 

3. Lender's Operation of Business. Lender shall have the right to do any act or thing
required of Lessee under the Lease Agreement, and any such thing or act done and performed by 
Lender shall be effective to prevent a forfeiture of Lessee's rights under the Lease Agreement as if 
done by Lessee itself. Lender shall have no obligation to make payments under the Lease 
Agreement to Lessor except with respect to the period of time within which Lender exercises 
dominion and control of the Premises, or to cure an existing default under the Lease Agreement. If 
Lender later forecloses or otherwise vacates the Premises, Lender will have no further obligation 
for the payment of rent to Lessor, except for the period of time when the Lender was in possession 
of the leasehold interest in the Premises. Whether or not Lender enters into possession of the 
Premises for any purpose, Lessee will remain fully liable for all obligations under the Lease 
Agreement. 

4. Voluntary Termination. So long as Lender holds a security interest in Lessee's leasehold
interest in the Premises, Lessor and Lessee shall not modify or cancel the Lease Agreement by 
mutual agreement without the written consent of Lender, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. 

5. Notice. Any notice to any party hereunder shall be effective from the date of deposit in the
United States mail, postage prepaid and addressed to the party at the address appearing above. 

6. Disposition of Insurance Proceeds.  Lessor agrees that insurance proceeds payable to
Lessee as a result of damage or destruction to the building or improvements erected on the subject 
premises shall be delivered to an independent third party acceptable to the Lessor, Lessee and 
Lessee's mortgage lender, to hold and apply toward their construction of the building and 
improvements on the subject premises. 

This Consent is binding upon Lessor and Lessee and the successors and assigns of each and inures 
to the benefit of Lender and its successors and assigns. 



LESSOR: MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT 

By: _________________________________________________Date_____________ 
Thomas E. Greer, AAE 
General Manager 

ATTEST 

_____________________________________________________ 
Tonja Posey 
District Secretary 

LESSEE: 2965 Monterey HI-Way Self Storage, LLC 
MEMBERS: 
 Perry and Barbara Miller Family Limited Partnership, a California Limited Partnership 

By: ________________________________________________ Date: ______________ 
    Perry D. Miller, General Partner 

By: ________________________________________________Date: ______________ 
        Barbara R. Miller, General Partner 

MANAGING MEMBER:  
Bordonaro & Miller Management Corporation, a California Corporation 

By: _________________________________________________Date: ______________ 
     Perry D. Miller, Director and President 

LENDER: 1st CAPITAL BANK, N.A 

By: _________________________________________________Date________________ 
Dale Diederick, EVP and Chief Credit Officer 



RESOLUTION NO. 1646 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA 
AIRPORT DISTRICT UPON THE RETIREMENT OF THOMAS E. GREER, AAE GENERAL 

MANAGER  

WHEREAS, Thomas E. Greer began his career with the Monterey Peninsula Airport District on 
April, 8, 2002, as Assistant General Manager. He was promoted to General Manager December 
1, of 2003. Tom has served the Airport District for over thirteen years; and  

WHEREAS, Several of the accomplishments during his tenure at the Airport District include: the 
Terminal remodel, Baggage Claim relocation and new baggage belt, Transportation Security 
Administration (TSA) screening moved to a central location, contract for Fire Services with the 
City of Monterey, and currently, the Runway Safety Area (RSA) Project and the Airport Master 
Plan Project.; and  

WHEREAS, Tom has held numerous positions on Industry Boards and Associations.  He was 
elected Chairman of The American Association of Airport Executives (AAAE) in 2003 and served 
on the Board of that Association for over 10 years.  He was elected to the Board of Directors of 
the Airports Council International/North America in 2005.  Tom earned the designation as an 
Accredited Airport Executive (AAE) in 1977; and  

WHEREAS, Tom has received numerous industry awards and honors for his contribution to the 
airport management profession, including:  AAAE’s Leadership Award, 2000, The Chair’s Award 
for 2008, and in 2005, he received one of the Association’s most prestigious awards, The 
Distinguished Service Award.  He was President of the Southwest Chapter of AAAE in 1986-87.  
He was named Airport Manager of the Year in 1988 and received the Chapter’s Award of 
Distinction in 2003. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the Monterey Peninsula 
Airport District commend Thomas E. Greer for his thirteen plus years of dedicated service to the 
district; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the valuable services of Thomas E. Greer be memorialized 
by resolution on the occasion of his retirement from the Monterey Peninsula Airport District on 
July 31, 2015.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA 
AIRPORT DISTRICT: This 8th day of July, 2015 by the following roll call vote: 

AYES: DIRECTORS: 
NOES: DIRECTORS: 
ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS: 
ABSENT: DIRECTORS: 



Signed this 8th day of July, 2015 

William Sabo, Chair 

A T T E S T 

Tonja Posey  
District Secretary 



AGENDA ITEM: I. 6. 
DATE: July 8, 2015 

TO: MPAD, Board of Directors 
FROM: Thomas E. Greer, General Manager 
SUBJ: 2015 Election of Directors to the Special District Risk Management Authority 

(SDRMA) 

Attached you will find the Official Election Resolution Ballot for the Special District Risk 
Management Authority 2015 Board of Directors Election.  Please review the information in the 
packet and prepare to discuss and make a motion for adoption at the board meeting. 



























AGENDA ITEM: I. 7. 
DATE: July 8, 2015 

TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJ: 

MPAD, Board of Directors 
Thomas E. Greer, General Manager 
2015 California Special District Association Board Elections 

Attached you will find the mail in ballot information for the 2015 California Special District 
Association Board Elections.  Please review the information in the packet and prepare to discuss 
and make a motion for adoption at the board meeting. 











Monday, July 27

Saturday, July 25

Sunday, July 26
8am-12pm - SWAAAE Board Meeting
11am-5pm - Registration
12-5pm - Golf Tournament, Moffett Field
4-7pm - Exhibitor Set-Up
6-8pm - Welcome Reception, Marriott Hotel

Tuesday, July 28

Wednesday, July 29

6-9pm - Board & Conference Committee Dinner 
(By Invitation Only)

7:30-8:30am - Breakfast with Exhibitors – Learning/
Networking Opportunity

8:30-8:45am - Opening Ceremonies

8:45-9:45 am - Session #1: Legislative Update

9:45-10:15 am - Break with Exhibitors – Learning/
Networking Opportunity

10:15-11am - Keynote Address 

11am-12pm - Session #2: Innovative Travel Technologies: 
How Corporations Move their People and Planes

12-1:30pm - Lunch on Your Own

1:30-2:30pm - Session #3: Enabling Technologies for 
Future-Proo ing Airports

2:30-3pm - Break with Exhibitors – Learning/
Networking Opportunity

3-4pm - Session #4: Security Technologies – Lessons 
Learned

4-4:30pm - General Membership Meeting and Elections 

4:30-5pm - Corporate Membership Meeting

6-9pm - Evening Social Event, Tech Museum

8-10am - Breakfast & General Membership Meeting & 
AAAE Update

10-11am - 2016 Conference Committee Meetings

12pm - Off-site Tour

7:30-8:30am - Breakfast with Exhibitors – Learning/
Networking Opportunity

8:30-9:30am - Session #5: Social Media – Enhancing 
Customer Communication

9:30-10:30am - Session #6: UAS: New FAA Regulations 
and Airport Policies

10:30-11am - Break with Exhibitors – Learning/
Networking Opportunity

11am-12pm - Session #7: Cutting Edge Sustainability: 
A Roundtable Discussion of Sustainability Innovation

12-1:30pm - Lunch on Your Own

1:30-2:30pm - Session #8: Super Series Cup - 
Planning for Special Events 

2:30-3pm - Break with Exhibitors – Learning/
Networking Opportunity

3-4pm - Session #9: The Mobile Path to Purchasing

4-4:15pm - Conference Wrap Up

6-7pm - President’s Reception, Marriott Hotel

7-9pm - President’s Banquet, Marriott Hotel

      July 26-29, 2015 | San Jose, CA

69th  SWAAAE Annual
S  C

SAN JOSE MARRIOTT | 301 SOUTH MARKET STREET | SAN JOSE  CA 95113



2015 Summer Conference Fees - Southwest Chapter of American Association of Airport Executives

2015 Summer Conference Fees - Southwest Chapter of American Association of Airport Executives.htm[7/2/2015 11:40:31 AM]

Print Page   |   Contact Us   |   Report Abuse   |   Sign In   |   Join

more

More in this Section...

Share |

 Sign In

Remember Me

 

Forgot your password?

Not a member?

 Calendar

7/26/2015 » 7/29/2015

SWAAAE's 69th Annual
 Summer Conference - San
 Jose, CA

7/24/2016

SWAAAE's 70th Annual
 Summer Conference - Las
 Vegas, NV

 2015 Summer Conference Fees

69th Annual Summer Conference
SAN JOSE - CALIFORNIA 

July 26, 2015 - July 29, 2015

                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                   
 Before June 20 After June 20

Full Registration Member (includes banquet)  $435  $535

Full Registration Non-Member (includes banquet)  $545  $645

One Day Registration Member (banquet not included)  $210  $210

One Day Registration Non-Member (banquet not included)  $320  $320

Qualified Student Registration (banquet not included)  $90  $90

Qualified Non-Member Student Registration (banquet not included)  $110  $110

Qualified Student Group (Includes five (5) individual Student registrations, 
banquet not included)

 $380  $380

Exhibitor  $1,100  $1,100

Executive Emeritus (includes banquet)  $215  $215

Golf Tournament  $100  $100

Evening Event at The Tech Museum (adult guests only; kids are free)  $75  $75

Banquet Tickets  $115  $115

 

NOTE: Cancellation Policy: Participants are eligible for a full refund if the registration is canceled more than 21 days in advance of the start
 date of the event. Cancellations made 21 days or less than the start date of the event are eligible for a refund less 30% of all fees paid, not
 to exceed $150 administrative processing fee. Cancellation notification should be sent to info@swaaae.org. Refunds will be processed no

 more than 30 days following a request.

   

 

Return to Conference Homepage

 

 

 Association Management Software Powered by YourMembership.com®  ::  Legal

About Us Membership Member Benefits Events Industry News & Resources

https://swaaae.site-ym.com/general/?type=CONTACT
javascript:;
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/login.aspx
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/general/register_start.asp
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/events/event_list.asp
https://www.addthis.com/bookmark.php?v=250&pub=yourmembership
https://www.facebook.com/SWAAAE
https://twitter.com/swaaae
http://www.linkedin.com/company/2521859?trk=tyah
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/general/email_pass.asp
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/general/register_start.asp
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/events/event_details.asp?id=547077
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/events/event_details.asp?id=547077
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/events/event_details.asp?id=547077
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/events/event_details.asp?id=651016
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/events/event_details.asp?id=651016
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/events/event_details.asp?id=651016
mailto:info@swaaae.org
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/?page=SummerCon2014
http://www.swaaae.org/?page=SummerCon2015
http://www.yourmembership.com/
http://www.yourmembership.com/
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/ams/legal-privacy.htm
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/?page=AboutUs
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/?page=MembershipBenefOptio
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/?page=MembershipBenefOptio
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/events/event_list.asp
https://swaaae.site-ym.com/?page=IndustryNews_Resourc




























AGENDA ITEM: J 
DATE: June 17, 2015 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

Tom Greer, General Manager 
General Manager’s Monthly Report 

Jennifer Hickerson, Marketing & Public Relations Coordinator 
Air Service Development Report 

Ken Griggs, Operations Manager 
Operations Report 

Monterey Fire Department 
June 2015 Monthly Report 

Jeff Hoyne, Police Chief 
Police Activity Report for June 2015 

Jerry Merritt, District Auditor/Controller 
Financial Summary for May 2015 & FYTD (FY 2015) 

Mark Bautista, Deputy General Manager, Planning & Development 
P & D Monthly Project Report 



AGENDA ITEM:  J 
DATE:  July 8, 2015 

TO: Monterey Peninsula Airport District Board of Directors 
FROM: Thomas E. Greer, General Manager 
DATE: July 2, 2015 
SUBJ: Monthly Report 

1. I attended the AAAE Annual Conference in Philadelphia, PA along with Board Members
Miller, Nelson and Leffel.  Director Miller will make a complete report on the trip.

2. I met with Robin Hunt, Assistant Manager, FAA Western Pacific Region – Airports and
James Lomen, the new Manager of the San Francisco ADO.  Staff briefed them on the
status of ongoing and proposed projects.

3. This being my last regular Board Meeting, I suppose some written advisement of my
pending retirement as of July 31st is in order.  I want to take the opportunity to publically
thank the Board for allowing me to serve as your General Manager for the last twelve and a
half years.  I will have more to say at the Board meeting.



1 of 3 

AGENDA ITEM:  J 
DATE:  July 8, 2015 

TO: Thomas E. Greer, General Manager 
FROM: Jennifer Hickerson, Marketing & Public Relations Coordinator 
DATE:  July 1, 2015 
SUBJ: Air Service Development Report 

The Air Carrier Service/Marketing/Community Relations Committee will meet on July 6, 2015.  
The agenda for the meeting is included at the end of this report.    

Marketing, Advertising & Promotions 

Advertising: 

• Billboard: On Hwy 101, 2 miles north of Prunedale.

• Television: We are running ads on Giants Baseball, Warriors Basketball and KSBW News.

• New Commercial: Chris has been working on a new commercial.  We will wrap up filming on
7/6 and production will begin.  The theme of this commercial is picking up family and friends
at the airport.

Air Carrier Update: 

• AS – One 76-seat Q400 turboprop daily to SAN arriving MRY.

• G4 (Allegiant) – LAS service continues Thursdays and Sundays.

• AA/US – Continues two CRJ flights daily to LAX.

• US/AA – PHX service continues three times daily except 7/3 & 7/4, when the last departure
of the day will not operate.

• UA SFO – SFO service continues at three times a day.

• UA LAX – LAX service continues at three times a day.

• Gamblers Express Charter (operated by Republic Airlines) – We do not have a schedule for
this month.

Air Service Development: 

• Alaska Airlines announced new non-stop service to Los Angeles (LAX) beginning on 11/5
using a Q400.



2 of 3 

Public Relations: 

• Weekly e-Newsletter: Below are the featured cities during the past five weeks:

May    27     US Airways Scottsdale 
Jun      9      Alaska    Los Cabos 
Jun    22      US Airways Phoenix 
Jun    30      Alaska   Los Angeles 

• Social Media/Facebook:  “Total Likes” continue to grow – 13,134 as of July 1, 2015.

• Chamber Mixer – We hosted a Monterey/Salinas Chamber Mixer on June 23rd in conjunction
with the California Rodeo Salinas.  We had a very good turn out and received many
compliments.

• 75th Anniversary – 2016 is the 75th Anniversary of Monterey Peninsula Airport District.  Staff
is working with the Air Service and Marketing Committee to come up with a plan for
promoting and celebrating our 75th Anniversary.

Customer Service:  

• Customer Comment Cards – see June responses attached.

Next Committee Meeting: TBD 



3 of 3 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
AIR CARRIER SERVICE – MARKETING - COMMUNITY RELATIONS COMMITTEE  

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT  

July 6, 2015 – 9:00 AM   
Board Room - Terminal Building 

Monterey Regional Airport 
 
(Unless you are a public safety official, please turn off your cell phone or place it on vibrate mode during 
the meeting.  Thank you for your compliance.) 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
B. COMMUNICATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
(Any person may address the Committee at this time.  Presentations should not exceed three (3) minutes, 
should be directed to an item NOT on today’s agenda, and should be within the jurisdiction of the 
Monterey Peninsula Airport District Board.  Though not required, the Monterey Peninsula Airport District 
Board appreciates your cooperation in completing a speaker request form available on the staff table. 
Please give the completed form to the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Secretary. Comments 
concerning matters set forth on this agenda will be heard at the time the matter is considered.) 
 
D. REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 
 
 Review   1. Marketing, Advertising & Promotions 
 
 Review 2. Air Service 
 
 Discussion 3. Leakage Study 

 
 Review 4. Community Alliance for Promotion of Inbound Flights  
  
 Review 5. Public Relations 
 
 Review 6. Airport 75th Anniversary 
 
 Review 7. Customer Service Ideas, Feedback & Reports 
 
 Discussion  8. Schedule next meeting   
 
 
E. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
AGENDA DEADLINE 

 
This is the final Agenda that has been posted on the bulletin board outside the District Offices in the 
Terminal Building at the Monterey Peninsula Airport no less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 





1 of 2 

 AGENDA ITEM:  J 
  DATE: July 8, 2015 

TO:  Thomas E. Greer, General Manager 
FROM: Operations Manager Griggs 
DATE:  July 1, 2015 
SUBJ:  Operations Report  
________________________________________________________________________________ 

The following is a summary of significant activity in the Operations Department for June 2015. 

1. Upgraded the Access Control and Monitoring Systems (ACAMS) server to increase storage
capacity of camera video and badge tracking information.

2. Attended a webinar with GateKeeper to learn about software features involving tracking
mechanisms for Transportation Network Companies (Uber, Lyft etc.).

3. Issued Taxi and TCP permit renewals for the 2015/2016 ground transportation year. The number
of cabs obtaining renewals have decreased this year.

4. Attached is the Noise Comment Report for June.

5. Attached is the Operating and Expense Report for the Taxi Open-Entry System.

6. Attached is the Commercial Flight Cancellations & Delays Report. In the month of June there
were a total of 127 delays and 17 cancellations.

7. Attached is the Commercial Flight Schedule for July 2015.

8. Below is the summary of scheduled activity for July 2015:

Alaska Air flown by Horizon
- No changes from June
- Continuing to operate one daily departure to San Diego
- Scheduled to operate a total of 62 flights (Arrivals and Departures)

Allegiant Air
- No changes from June
- Continues service twice a week on Thursdays and Sundays
- Scheduled to operate a total of 16 flights (Arrivals and Departures)

American Eagle flown by SkyWest
- No changes from June
- Will continue to operate two daily departures
- Scheduled to operate a total of 124 flights (Arrivals and Departures)

United flown by SkyWest
- SFO service increases to three times daily beginning July 2nd

- Will operate three daily SFO and LAX flights each
- Scheduled to operate a total of 362 flights (Arrivals and Departures)



2 of 2 

US Airways flown by SkyWest/Mesa 
- No significant changes from May 
- Continuing to operate three daily departures 
- The CRJ900 will continue to operate the midday flight 
- Scheduled to operate a total of 184 flights (Arrivals and Departures) 

Cumulatively speaking, the airlines have scheduled 132 fewer flights (748 vs. 880) as compared 
to last May. This is primarily due to the United Express service elimination of the Denver flight, 
the reduction from three to two daily LAX flights flown by American Eagle, and the contraction of 
United Express SFO flights to maximize capacity using Canadair Regional Jets (50 and in some 
cases 76 seats) in lieu of Embraer 120s (27 seats) turbo-props. 



Location

(Address)

Incident

Date

Incident 

Time 

Aircraft

 ID

</> of 

Flight Comments By Action Taken Notes

1 Robert Egnew New Monterey ongoing ongoing multiple
landing RWY 

10R

Complainant lives on a hill near DLI 

and planes consistently fly over his  

house at 150 feet on approach to RWY 

10R. Wants to have approach 

procedure changed.

NG
Referred to Flight Standards 

District Office.

Call forwarded from MRY 
ATCT.

2 Lori Sheehan San Benancio
Over the last 

few weeks
multiple multiple

landing RWY 

28L

Last couple of weeks, steady stream 

of arriving aircraft overhead. What has 

changed?

KG

Provided information on the 

FAA's NextGen technology 

changes at MRY.

Explained that different aircraft 
utilize different approaches. 

Explained that MPAD is 
continuing to work with FAA 
regarding 28L approaches.

3 Hope Tinney San Benancio
Over the last 

few weeks
multiple multiple

landing RWY 

28L

Last couple of weeks, steady stream 

of arriving aircraft overhead. What has 

changed?

KG

Provided information on the 

FAA's NextGen technology 

changes at MRY.

Explained that different aircraft 
utilize different approaches. 

Explained that MPAD is 
continuing to work with FAA 
regarding 28L approaches.

4 Barbara Lovero Pasadera
Over the last 

few weeks

Late 

afternoon/

early evening

multiple air carriers
landing RWY 

28L

Air carriers are too close to my house 

and are off course. Why can't 

approach follow Hwy 68?

NG

Provided information on the 

FAA's NextGen technology 

changes at MRY.

Explained that different aircraft 
utilize different approaches. 

Explained that MPAD is 
continuing to work with FAA 
regarding 28L approaches.

5 Douglas Flaherty CONA 6/24/2015 11:53 AM Cessna 421
departing 

RWY 28L

Aircraft made an early right turn and 

flew over complainant's house at 400 

ft.

NG
ATCT advised early turn due 

to fog along the coast.

Complainant believed pilot 
should have filed an IFR flight 
plan because aircraft is IFR 

capable.

6 Douglas Flaherty CONA 6/28/2015 11:07 AM Beech Baron
departing 

RWY 28L

Aircraft made an early right turn and 

flew over complainant's house at 400 

ft.

KG
Unknown reason why pilot 

elected to turn prematurely

6 Gordon Smith
North Monterey - just 

north of NPS
6/29/2015 3:55 PM Gulfstream III

departing 

RWY 28L

Aircraft flew directly over 

complainant's house. Complainant was 

under the impression that departures 

could not turn before NPS.

NG

ATCT identified aircraft in 

question. Aircraft was 

following the Monterey 1 IFR 

departure.

ATCT advised that new 
Monterey 1 procedure 

authorizes right turn after 1000 
feet unless otherwise advised.

7
8

0 **NONE**

0 **NONE**

Jun-15 Jun-14 % Change Other Airport UNKNOWN ORIGINS

7 3 133% 0 0
6,052 4,409 37%

% Change
32 18 78% 0 0

MRY AIRPORT NOISE COMMENT LOG

JUNE 2015

     Name

AIR OPERATIONS CENTERED AT MONTEREY AIRPORT

Number of Operations:

Annual Total

AIR OPERATIONS ORIGINATING FROM ANOTHER AIRPORT

AIR OPERATIONS OF UNKNOWN ORIGIN

MONTHLY TOTALS and COMPARISONS

Number of Complaints:



13-MONTH ROLLING COMPARISON

2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015

JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

NUMBER OF TRIPS 3,761 3,378 3,456 3,559 4,428 3,562 2,002 3,416 3,657 4,074 3,795 3,648 2,420
NUMBER OF CABS 142 106 113 114 117 119 122 123 124 127 128 128 129

TAXI TRIP FEES 11,283$    10,134$    10,368$    10,677$    13,284$    10,686$    6,006$    10,248$    10,971$    12,222$    11,385$    10,944$    7,260$    
TAXI MEDALLION FEES

1 2,667$    2,208$    3,958$    2,458$    3,646$    2,583$    2,833$    2,333$    2,458$    2,743$    2,271$    2,208$    2,271$    
TAXI - TOTAL REVENUE 13,950$    12,342$    14,326$    13,135$    16,930$    13,269$    8,839$    12,581$    13,429$    14,965$    13,656$    13,152$    9,531$    

CURB MGMT CONTRACT 10,327$    10,897$    10,897$    10,897$    10,897$    10,897$    10,897$    10,897$    10,897$    10,897$    10,897$    10,897$    10,897$    
EQUIPMENT DEPRECIATION 1,600$    1,600$    1,600$    1,600$    1,600$    1,600$    1,600$    1,600$    1,600$    1,600$    -$    -$    -$    
SOFTWARE LICENSE / HOSTING 2,175$    2,175$    2,175$    2,175$    2,175$    2,175$    2,175$    2,175$    2,175$    2,175$    2,175$    2,175$    2,175$    
EXPENDABLE SUPPLIES

TAXI - TOTAL EXPENSE 14,102$    14,672$    14,672$    14,672$    14,672$    14,672$    14,672$    14,672$    14,672$    14,672$    13,072$    13,072$    13,072$    

OPERATING INCOME / (LOSS) (152)$    (2,330)$    (346)$    (1,537)$    2,258$    (1,403)$    (5,833)$    (2,091)$    (1,243)$    293$    584$    80$    (3,541)$    

CUMULATIVE (13-MONTH) OPERATING INCOME / (LOSS) (15,259)$    

3,761

3,378

3,456

3,559

4,428

3,562

2,002

3,416

3,657

4,074

3,795

3,648

2,420

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

5,000

JUNE
2014

JULY
2014

AUGUST
2014

SEPTEMBER
2014

OCTOBER
2014

NOVEMBER
2014

DECEMBER
2014

JANUARY
2015

FEBRUARY
2015

MARCH
2015

APRIL
2015

MAY
2015

JUNE
2015

NUMBER OF TRIPS

Taxi Statistics 13 Month Taxi



TOTAL CANCELLATIONS: 57

TOTAL DELAYED FLIGHTS: 112

JUNE 2015

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

LAS LAX (AE) LAX (UA) PHX SAN SFO TOTALS

Cancelled 0 3 20 7 4 23 57

Operated 16 117 160 167 56 97 613

% Cancelled 0.00% 2.50% 11.11% 4.02% 6.67% 19.17% 8.51%

16 117
160

167 56
97

613

0 3
20

7 4
23

57

June Commercial Flights
Operated vs. Cancelled

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

LAS LAX (AE) LAX (UA) PHX SAN SFO TOTALS

Delayed 7 25 30 36 3 14 115

On Time 9 92 130 131 53 83 498

% Delayed 43.75% 20.83% 16.67% 20.69% 5.00% 11.67% 17.16%

9

92 130 131

53
83 498

7

25 30 36

3
14 115

June Commercial Flights
On Time vs. Delayed



FROM AIRLINE FLIGHT TIME SCHD TO AIRLINE FLIGHT TIME SCHD

MD80 (166) LAS 540

10:20 AM

12:37 PM
8:27 AM

JULY 2, 
5,9,12,23,26,30

JULY 16
JULY 19

SFO 6346

5:46 AM
6:00 AM

SU-FR
SA

EXC JULY 5
CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50) SFO 6267 11:40 AM DAILY EXC 
JULY 1 PHX 2986 6:15 AM DAILY CRJ200 (50)

CRJ900 (76)   PHX 5581 11:45 AM DAILY LAX 5316
6:47 AM
6:00 AM

SU-FR
SA

EXC JULY 5
CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50) LAX 5457/5324 12:45 PM
10:10 AM

MO-FR
SA-SU LAX 2907/2911 7:40 AM

7:20 AM
JULY 1-5

JULY 6-31
CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50) PHX 2960 3:31 PM DAILY SAN 2437 8:00 AM DAILY Q400 (76)

CRJ200 (50) SFO 5609 4:35 PM DAILY EXC 
JULY 1 LAS 541

11:05 AM

1:22 PM
9:12 AM

JULY 2, 
5,9,12,23,26,30

JULY 16
JULY 19

MD80 (166)

CRJ200 (50) LAX 2861 5:30 PM DAILY SFO 5487 12:09 PM DAILY EXC 
JULY 1

CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50) LAX 5338 7:00 PM
6:40 PM

MO-FR
SA-SU PHX 5624 12:20 PM DAILY CRJ900 (76)

Q400 (76) SAN 2436 7:45 PM DAILY LAX 5355/5371 1:20 PM
10:39 AM

MO-FR
SA-SU

CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50) PHX 2980 9:54 PM DAILY
EXC JULY 3-4 PHX 2960 4:05 PM DAILY EXC 

JULY 3-4
CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50) LAX 2887 10:16 PM DAILY LAX 5355/5391 5:05 PM DAILY CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50) LAX 5331/5356
10:47 PM
11:27 PM
11:14 PM

MO-FR
SA
SU

LAX 2861 6:00 PM DAILY CRJ200 (50)

CRJ200 (50) SFO 6376 11:20 PM DAILY EXC 
JULY 4 SFO 5172 7:29 PM

7:14 PM

SU-FR
SA

EXC JULY 5
CRJ200 (50)

Monterey Regional Airport 

July 2015 Flight Schedule   

DEPARTURESARRIVALS

*Flight Schedule is general information and subject to change. Schedules are updated monthly and can change daily. Please

contact your airline for further information. 



MONTEREY FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Report to Airport Board of Directors 

June 2015 

1. Incident Responses

Engine assigned to Fire Station 6 (Airport) responded to a total of 18 incidents during the month

as follows (see attached for breakdown of types of incidents):

 MPAD property – 4

 City of Monterey – 12

 Auto / Mutual Aid – 2

2. Training

Personnel completed a total of 106.5 hours of Airport related training during the month.

Currently the following numbers of personnel are qualified in the ARFF training program:

 Awareness (familiar with operations at the Airport): 71

 Operational (qualified to work at Airport, but no live fire training): 31

 Technician (fully qualified to be the designated ARFF fire engineer): 13

3. Other

 We recently promoted 3 personnel to the rank of Captain including Engineer Cosimo

Tilly, Firefighter Jason Smith (former MPAD FD), and Firefighter Neal Hurd



Alarm Date Between {06/01/2015} And 
{06/30/2015}  and Station = "6" 

Monterey Fire Department

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
3111 Medical Call No Aid Given 2 11.11% $0   0.00%
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 2 11.11% $0   0.00%
324 Motor Vehicle Accident with no injuries 1 5.56% $0   0.00%
352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 1 5.56% $0   0.00%

6 33.33% $0 0.00%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 1 5.56% $0   0.00%
442 Overheated motor 1 5.56% $0   0.00%

2 11.11% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
520 Water problem, Other 1 5.56% $0   0.00%
531 Smoke or odor removal 1 5.56% $0   0.00%
553 Public service 2 11.11% $0   0.00%

4 22.22% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 1 5.56% $0   0.00%
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 5.56% $0   0.00%

2 11.11% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 3 16.67% $0   0.00%
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 5.56% $0   0.00%

4 22.22% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 18 Total Est Loss: $0

07/01/2015 09:45 1Page



AGENDA ITEM:  J 
DATE:  July 8, 2015 

TO: Thomas E. Greer, General Manager 
FROM:  Police Chief Jeff Hoyne  
DATE:  June 30, 2015 
SUBJECT: Police Activity Report for June 2015 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

The following is a summary of significant activity in the Police Department during June 2015: 

Highlights 

- MRY PD responded to 206 alarms in June. 

- Officers worked a total of 6.75 hours of overtime in June. 

- MRY PD Officers conducted more than 120 business and area checks over the 
course of the month of June. 

- MRY PD Officers responded to three outside agency assists in June which consisted 
of the following: 

• 6/10 @ 2142 Assisted AMR with a patient/crew transfer for a medical flight.
• 6/25 @ 0200 Assisted Del Rey Oaks PD on a stand-by detail while a female

DUI suspect was processed.

Training 

All MRY PD Officers completed: 

- Monthly Lexipol Daily Training Bulletins. 

- NIMS/ICS 100 LE Certification 

- NIMS/ICS 700 Certification 

- Review of “Consent to Search” Article published by the California Peace Officer 
Association 

MRY PD Command Staff (Chief and Sergeants) completed: 

- ICS/NIMS Certification for supervisory staff 
- Sergeant Porter and Sergeant Dowson completed the 24 hour Critical Incident 

Response for Law Enforcement Supervisors and Managers course 
- Chief Hoyne completed the 136 hour California POST Re-Qualification Course at the 

South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Consortium in San Jose to be eligible for 
peace officer certification in California.   



Calls for Service 

1. 6/2 @ 1035 MRY officers responded to the ticket counters on a report of a passenger
engaged in a verbal disturbance with ticketing agents. Subject completed his business as
officers stood by to keep the peace. The subject left the airport with no further incident.

2. 6/2 @ 1043 MRY officers responded to a report of a cold burglary detail at Hi Way 68 Self
Storage. An unknown suspect(s) entered the unit between March and June and stole
numerous contractor tools. No sign of forced entry to the unit which was locked with a
padlock. Scene was processed for evidence and possible latent prints recovered. Follow-
up pending. Case report completed.

3. 6/3 @ 0930 MRY officers responded to a report of a vehicle that crossed the SIDA area
without proper markings. Investigation through the review of security videos and the
access control system assisted in identifying a suspect who was found to be an AOA
badge holder, without SIDA access. The subject was contacted and interviewed. Subject
issued strike notice and required to undergo further TSA mandated SIDA training.

4. 6/3 @ 1300 Sergeant Porter investigated a door alarm from a door left open by an Envoy
employee. The subject was identified, contacted, and issued a strike violation.

5. 6/5 @ 0640 MRY officers responded to the checkpoint on a report of ammunition in carry-
on luggage. Ammunition seized. Report completed.

6. 6/5 @ 0945 MRY officers responded to a report of a stolen rental vehicle at the Hertz
rental car counter. Follow-up continuing. Report completed.

7. 6/5 @ 0955 MRY PD took a report from an airport badge holder in reference to their airport
badge being stolen from their vehicle in a vehicle burglary in another jurisdiction. Report
completed.

8. 6/10 @1716 MRY officers responded to the Taxi-stand on a report of a taxi driver causing
a disturbance and swearing at the taxi-starter. Report completed and internal complaint
filed.

9. 6/12 @ 2030 MRY officers responded to a report of an open window at 1110 Airport Rd.
A building check revealed that the building was vacant and all other entry points secure.
Building secured. No sign of criminal activity.

10. 6/13 @ 2330 Officer Wheelus conducted a traffic stop on a vehicle while on routine patrol
on Fairgrounds Ave. The driver was found to be DUI. Del Rey Oaks assisted with
processing the arrest. Report completed.

11. 6/15 @ 0641 MRY officers responded to a report of a burglary alarm at 401 Skypark. The
unit was found to be secure. No sign of criminal activity.

12. 6/15 @ 0923 Sergeant Porter was conducting a SIDA area inspection when he contacted
a DMA employee without their SIDA badge. The employee was issued a strike notice.
Report completed.

13. 6/16 @ 1515 MRY PD officers contacted a taxi driver operating without a permit. The
driver was cited.



14. 6/18 @ 1000 MRY PD took a report of an airport employee who lost their airport badge.
Report completed. 

15. 6/22 @ 1920 MRY officers responded to the checkpoint on a report of ammunition in
carry-on luggage. Ammunition seized. Report completed. 

16. 6/23 @1750 MRY officers contacted a habitual violator of the TCP/Taxi ordinances on a
report of soliciting a fare. The subject was contacted, interviewed, and a warning was
issued. Report completed.

17. 6/25 @ 0200 MRY officers responded to assist Del Rey Oaks PD on a stand-by detail as
a female DUI suspect was processed.

18. 6/26 @ 1920 MRY officers responded to a burglary alarm at Hi-Way 68 Self Storage. Unit
was found to be secure. No sign of criminal activity.



1 

  AGENDA ITEM:  J 
  DATE:  July 8, 2015 

TO: Tom Greer, General Manager, Monterey Peninsula Airport District 
FROM: Jerry Merritt, District Auditor/Controller 
SUBJ: Financial Summary for May 2015 & FYTD (FY 2015) 

BACKGROUND.  The Financial Summary for May 2015 (the eleventh period of Fiscal Year 
2015) is summarized by the following documents: 

• Graphic Comparisons – Actual Operating Revenue & Actual Operating Expense
• Airport District Operating Statistics & Financial Performance
• Sources / Uses of Cash
• Capital Expenditures

SUMMARY.  In May, operating revenue was above plan by $2,759 (0%).  Rental car 
concessions, GA landing fees and fuel flowage fees were above plan; all other operating 
revenue categories were on or below plan.  When reviewed on the FYTD basis, operating 
revenue was above plan by $121,017 (2%).  Partially due to phasing and partially due to 
increased offsets, operating expense was below plan by $31,144 (-5%); below plan by $370,076 
(-5%) FYTD.  Net income for May was 55% above plan; FYTD net income was 145% above 
plan.  The net change in cash position (for May) was a negative $47,112; net change in cash 
position FYTD was a positive $424,542. 

MAY MAY FISCAL YTD FISCAL YTD
2015 2015 2015 2015

ACTUAL PLAN $ % ACTUAL PLAN $ %

687,185$       684,426$       2,759$           0% 7,660,028$    7,539,011$    121,017$     2%

OPERATING  REVENUE

VARIANCE VARIANCE

MAY MAY FISCAL YTD FISCAL YTD
2015 2015 2015 2015

ACTUAL PLAN $ % ACTUAL PLAN $ %

591,352$       622,496$       31,144$         -5% 6,831,245$    7,201,321$    370,076$     -5%

OPERATING  EXPENSE

VARIANCEVARIANCE

MAY MAY FISCAL YTD FISCAL YTD
2015 2015 2015 2015

ACTUAL PLAN $ % ACTUAL PLAN $ %

95,833$         61,930$         33,903$         55% 828,783$       337,690$       491,093$     145%

OPERATING  INCOME / (LOSS)

VARIANCE VARIANCE



2 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE.  The accounts receivable balance on May 31, 2015, was 
$451,671.  This balance is 8.2% higher than the balance on April 30, 2015, and 50.3% higher 
than the balance on June 30, 2014.  Of the accounts receivable balance, $20,832 or 4.6% was 
over 60 days old.  Chart 1 depicts the accounts receivable balances by month. 

Chart 1 

250,000

300,000

350,000

400,000

450,000

500,000

550,000

600,000

June 30,
2014

July 31,
2014

August 31,
2014

September
30, 2014

October
31,  2014

November
30, 2014

December
31, 2014

January
31,  2015

February
28, 2015

March 31,
2015

April 30,
2015

May 31,
2015

Under normal circumstances, the balance of accounts receivable at month-end will align with 
the dynamic (variable) operating revenue in that month, such as landing fees, fuel flowage fees, 
concession-based revenues, passenger facility charges (PFC).  Typically, accounts receivable 
balances will span a range from $300,000 to $550,000, depending on the District’s business 
cycle.  We have a cyclic high in August; a cyclic low in January.  Compared to April, May 
operating revenue decreased 6.4%; compared to March, April operating revenue increased 
1.3%.  Chart 2 graphically presents the monthly comparison of operating revenues to accounts 
receivable. 

Chart 2 

0

100,000

200,000

300,000

400,000

500,000

600,000

700,000

800,000

900,000

July August September October November December January February March April May

FY 2015

OP REVENUE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE



3 

Chart 3 presents a rolling 13-month display of total enplanements which mimics the business 
cycle of the District.  When compared to April 2015, May 2015 enplanements increased 2.6%.  
When compared to May 2014, May 2015 enplanements decreased 8.9%. 

Chart 3 

17,932

16,302

15,980

16,622

15,280

17,102

15,168

13,882

12,728

13,010

15,823 15,926

16,336

12,000

13,000

14,000

15,000

16,000

17,000

18,000

19,000

MAY
2014

JUNE
2014

JULY
2014

AUGUST
2014

SEPTEMBER
2014

OCTOBER
2014

NOVEMBER
2014

DECEMBER
2014

JANUARY
2015

FEBRUARY
2015

MARCH
2015

APRIL
2015

MAY
2015

EN
PL

AN
EM

EN
TS

MONTH

ROLLING 13-MONTH ENPLANEMENT COMPARISON   (ALL AIRLINES)













Monthly Capital Project Report 
July 2015 

 Planning              Development 

Monterey Peninsula Airport District 



Monthly Cap Projects report 7-8-2015 Page 1

PROJECT# AIP # PFC
Prior FY 

Budget

FY 2015 

Budget

Post FY 

Budget

Total Project 

Budget

Spent in Prior 

Fiscal Years

FY 2015 

Expenditures to 

Date

6/30/2015
% Physical 

Complete
Project Name

Current  

Status
4 Week Look Ahead

1
2012-01 and 

2014-01
58, 61

10-15-C-00-

MRY  

11-17-C-00-

MRY  

13-18-C-00-

MRY  

14-19-C-00-

MRY

$6,847,008 $29,223,954 $15,007,846 $51,078,808 $6,847,008 $25,172,675 $32,019,683 70%

RSA Runway 

10R/28L - 

Construction; Phase 1 

and 2

Schedule I, II and III are 

completed. Schedule IV is 

scheduled for completion by 

August 18, 2015.

Construct new Twy A 

connector and Twy E 

modifications, work outside 

existing RSA on relocated 

water line, new VSR, and 

associated MSE block walls 

construction.

2 2013-02 59
13-18-C-00-

MRY
$690,000 $632,008 $162,236 $1,094,980 $402,727 $483,360 $886,086 92% Airport Master Plan

Draft Plan has been 

distributed to PAC; and is 

available at MPAD website 

home page link (see Airport 

Master Plan Website).

  Final PAC and public 

workshop meetings are 

scheduled for July 7, 2015. 

Update on work progress will 

be presented at the July 8, 

2015 BOD meeting.

3 2015-03 Unk. Unk. $0 $1,094,980 $0 $1,094,980 $0 $0 $0 0%
Airport Infield 

Reconstruction Design

Funding anticipated to be 

available only during last 

quarter of FY 15.

Environmental review 

underway (biological survey).

4 2015-01 N/A N/A $0 $42,000 $0 $42,000 $4,000 $0 $6,698 100%

ARFF Station 

Remodel 

Improvements

Construction almost 

complete.
Completed.

5 N/A N/A N/A $14,148 $17,045 $10,307 $99,000 $85,436 $85,436 $85,436 n/a
FWSS Mitigation 

Land Restoration

Preparation and planting is 

complete at the off-airport 

site.

Monitoring will continue 

through FY 2015, and into FY 

2016.

ACTIVE FEDERALLY FUNDED PROJECTS:

ACTIVE DISTRICT FUNDED PROJECTS:

STATUSEXPENDITURESBUDGETINGFUNDING

7/2/2015



AGENDA ITEM:  J 
DATE:  July 8, 2015 

TO: Thomas E. Greer, General Manager 
FROM: Mark Bautista, Deputy General Manager, Planning & Development 
DATE: June 30, 2015 
SUBJ: Planning & Development Monthly Project Report 

Attached is the current monthly Project Report for the Planning and Development 
Department.  Highlights for June 2015 include: 

• Work directed toward implementation of the Runway Safety Area (RSA) Project
accomplished during the reporting period, including:

o Worked with ESCO/Zodiac to advance delivery date of EMAS for the west end
portion of the project to late October 2015. 

o Executed change order with GRC to advance the RSA completion date from
December 31, 2015 to early November 2015 (i.e., RSA, itself, will be complete, 
but work outside the RSA will continue for a short period thereafter). 

o Successful coordination with the FAA to advance the publication date of the Rwy
10R ILS flight procedures from February 7, 2016 to December 10, 2015. 

o Continued installation of MSE block walls on the west end of Rwy10R/28L.
o Construction work on new Twy Alpha connector for west end of Rwy 10R/28L.
o Construction work on drainage improvements for west end of Rwy 10R/28L.
o Construction work on navaid electrical work for west end of Rwy 10R/28L.
o Maintenance of the project web site on the Internet.

• Work directed toward the Airport Master Plan (AMP), including:

o Posting the Draft Final Airport Master Plan document to the project website,
including updates to all previously published draft material, where appropriate,
and the following new material:
 Appendix D, Sustainability Plan – Part 2: Sustainability Management Plan
 Appendix B, Environmental Overview – Part 2: Environmental Evaluation
 Appendix H –Airport Layout Plan

o Scheduling the 6th, and last, meeting of the Planning Advisory Committee (PAC)
for July 7, 2015.

o Scheduling the 5th Public Information Workshop on the AMP for July 7, 2015.
o Maintenance of the project web site on the Internet.

• Submission of Grant Application for electric maintenance utility cart to the Monterey
Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District.

• Submission of Grant Application to the FAA for the environmental assessment for the
Infields Rehabilitation Project.



1 

AGENDA ITEM:  K. a. ii. 
DATE:  July 8, 2015 

TO: Board of Directors, Monterey Peninsula Airport District 
FROM: Tom Greer, General Manager (on behalf of the Finance Committee) 
SUBJ: Committee Report for Budget & Finance Committee Meeting 

BACKGROUND.  Since the last regular board meeting, the Budget & Finance Committee held 
one meeting.  The agenda is presented below.  Comments and notes are recorded separately 
(at the end of the agenda). 

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BUDGET & FINANCE COMMITTEE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT  
July 1, 2015  1:30 PM 

Boardroom, Terminal Building 
Monterey Regional Airport 

(Unless you are a public safety official, please turn off your cell phone or place it on vibrate mode during the meeting.)  

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. COMMUNICATIONS / ANNOUNCEMENTS / INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

(Any person may address the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Finance Committee at this time.  Presentations 
should not exceed three (3) minutes, should be directed to an item NOT on today’s agenda, and should be within the 
jurisdiction of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Board.  Though not required, the Monterey Peninsula Airport 
District Board appreciates your cooperation in completing a speaker request form available on the staff table. Please 
give the completed form to the Monterey Peninsula Airport District Secretary. Comments concerning matters set forth 
on this agenda will be heard at the time the matter is considered.) 

D. REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

Review 1. May 2015 & FYTD (FY 2015) Financial Statements

Review 2. Accounts Receivable Aged Invoice Report

Update 3. Cash Position Update

Update 4. Amend Adopted Capital Plan for FY 2015

Update 5. Update - Fleet Management & Investment Policies

Discussion 6. Future Agenda Items/Finance Committee Schedule



2 
 

E. ADJOURNMENT 
 

AGENDA DEADLINE 
 
This is the final Agenda that has been posted on the bulletin board outside the District Offices in the 
Terminal Building at the Monterey Peninsula Airport no less than 24 hours prior to the meeting. 
 
 
 
Notes/comments from 07/01/2015 Finance Committee Meeting: 

• The meeting was called to order by Chair Sabo at 1:42 p.m. 
• The meeting was attended by board members Bill Sabo and Carl Miller; staff members  

Mark Bautista and Jerry Merritt were present. 
• There were no communications or public comments. 
• May 2015 & FYTD (FY 2015) Financial Statements: 

 Director Sabo requested that the “SUMMARY” paragraph be expanded to include 
brief explanations of “one-off” revenues and/or expenses (for the month being 
reviewed) 

 Operating revenue was 0% or $2,759 above plan for May, 
 Categories of operating revenue above plan were: 

• Rental Car Concessions, 
• GA Landing Fees, and 
• Fuel Flowage Fees 

 All other categories of operating revenue were on or below plan 
 FYTD Operating Revenue was 2% or $121,017 above plan 

 forecast for full-year FY 2015 is that operating revenue will be well above 
plan 

 May operating expense was 5% ($31,144) below plan 
 staff answered questions regarding several expense lines in several 

departments asked by Director Sabo, specifically regarding: 
• Office Supplies & Materials (Admin), 
• Business Travel & Entertainment (P&D), 
• Terminal Repairs & Maintenance (Maintenance), and 
• General Supplies & Materials (Police) 

 FYTD Operating Expense was 5% or $370,076 below plan 
 forecast for full-year FY 2015 is that operating expense will be well below 

plan at fiscal year end 
 Operating income was 55% or $33,903 above plan for May 
 Operating income FYTD was 145% ($491,093) above plan at 05/31/2015 

 full-year FY 2015 operating income will be well above plan at fiscal year 
end 

• Accounts Receivable Aged Invoice Report: 
 reviewed the distribution of aged receivables for the month of May, 
 reviewed the aged A/R detail as of 06/30/2015, and 
 discussion centered around: 



3 
 

 Allegiant, 
 American, and 
 possible changes to notice/collection procedures. 

• Cash Position Update: 
 cash position – net change was a negative $47,112 for May, positive $424,542 

FYTD, 
 the FC noted that all District capital acquisitions (in FY 2015) were covered by 

net income from operations, and 
 the FC acknowledged that a contribution to the District’s net position was being 

made. 
• Amend Adopted Capital Plan for FY 2015 

 The FY 2015 Capital Plan will requirement amendment to add the changes 
authorized by the board of directors during the fiscal year that include: 

 one pick-up truck, and 
 two electric cars. 
 The resolution to amend the FY 2015 Capital Budget will be on the agenda for 

the Regular Meeting in August 2015 (8/12/2015). 
• Update – Fleet Management & Investment Policies: 

 informed the committee that the fleet management policy was being reviewed by 
the Advisory Services arm of MGO, 

 the contract to review the fleet management policy is a not-to-exceed $2,500 
contract, 

 the plan is to review their assessment of the fleet management policy at the next 
FC meeting (8/5/2015), 

 once the Advisory Services arm of MGO completes the review of the fleet 
management policy, we will have them review the District’s investment policy 
under similar contract terms, and 

 the timing of the investment policy review is unknown at this time. 
• Future Agenda Items/Finance Committee Schedule: 

 scheduled the next FC meeting for Wednesday, August 5, at 1:30 p.m., 
• Meeting adjourned by committee chair Sabo at 3:50 p.m. 


	Agenda -Regular Meeting  0782015
	A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
	E. CONSENT AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS           (10:15AM – 10:20AM Estimated)
	J. ACCEPTANCE OF DEPARTMENT REPORTS                              (3:00PM – 3:30PM Estimated)


	Draft Minutes - Special Meeting Budget Workshop 06032015
	A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
	Chair Sabo called to order the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors. Directors Leffel, Miller, Searle, and Nelson were present. The following District officers were present: Board Secretary Posey, Auditor Merritt, General Manager Greer and Distri...
	Jerry Merritt, Accounting Manager/Controller presented Items F.1 – F.7. A copy of the full financial presentation and audio file is available at the District’s office.

	Draft Minutes - Adjourned Regular Meeting 06172015
	A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
	Chair Sabo called to order the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors. Directors Miller, Searle, and Nelson were present. The following District officers were present: Board Secretary Posey, Auditor Merritt, General Manager Greer and District Couns...
	E. CONSENT AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS

	A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE OPERATING BUDGET AND CAPITAL BUDGET OF THE MONTEREY PENINSULA AIRPORT DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016
	H. ACCEPTANCE OF DEPARTMENT REPORTS


	ADPCBE6.tmp
	SUBJ: Execution of Landlord’s Consent to Assignment for Flight Way Self Storage LLC and Monterey Hi-Way Self Storage LLC

	ADP650D.tmp
	BACKGROUND.  The Board has entered into an employment agreement for the position of Executive Director.  The enabling act of the Monterey Peninsula Airport District contemplates certain positions within the airport.  Specifically, the enabling act aut...
	STAFF ANALYSIS.  Following the announcement of the general manager related to his retirement from the airport, the Board recently concluded a nationwide search for a replacement.  The Board entered into an agreement with ADK to conduct the nationwide ...
	Section 8 of the enabling act provides that the “board of directors may create … all offices and employments other than those created by this act, [and] fix the compensation, powers, and duties of those offices…”  Because the enabling act and ordinanc...
	The Board will consider approval of a resolution that recognizes the position of executive director and provides for the authority of that position.
	FISCAL IMPACT:  None.
	RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 1645 that recognizes the position of executive director and provides for the authority of that position.
	ATTACHMENTS:  Resolution No. 1645

	ADP325D.tmp
	Signed this 8PthP day of July, 2015

	ADPD613.tmp
	UA. CALL TO ORDER

	ADPC88E.tmp
	TO:  Thomas E. Greer, General Manager
	FROM: Operations Manager Griggs
	DATE:  July 1, 2015
	SUBJ:  Operations Report

	ADP92D1.tmp
	TO:  Thomas E. Greer, General Manager
	FROM:  Police Chief Jeff Hoyne
	DATE:  June 30, 2015

	ADPA60C.tmp
	A. CALL TO ORDER

	A9R22DE.tmp
	Local Disk
	2015 Summer Conference Fees - Southwest Chapter of American Association of Airport Executives



	Jwb3J0JTIwRXhlY3V0aXZlcy5odG0A: 
	QuickSearchForm: 
	bst: Enter search criteria...

	CustomPageJump: 
	select1: [More in this Section...]

	form4: 
	u: Username
	p: 
	rememberme: true
	btn_submitLogin: 




